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Young people like to chase fashion.

When it comes to the degree of fashion, compared with China, Japan is definitely not much
better.

It can even be said that the degree of fashion in Japan is higher than that in China.

That’s why there will be Hari Tide, and girls will have Japanese hairstyles, Japanese
manicures, and Japanese makeup.

It can be said that Japanese girls are very fashionable overall, and they prefer a fashionable
metropolis like Tokyo.

But Nanako Ito is an exception. She has always disliked fashionable things. On the contrary,
she has always liked more classical culture. For example, she likes to study tea art, ancient
Chinese, ancient poetry, and even ancient architecture and clothing.

Therefore, the city of Kyoto has always perfectly matched her temperament. She also knows
that today’s game of hers can be said to be very bad luck. Although she is unlikely to lose
her life, she is afraid that she will not be able to escape the fate of being seriously injured.

Therefore, she hopes to return to Kyoto to live and recuperate after being injured.

When Yuhiko Ito heard her words, he blurted out his face with affection and without
hesitation: "No problem! I’ll let someone clean up the mansion in Kyoto!"

"Great!" Nanako Ito was overjoyed and said excitedly: "I have always wanted to go back to
Kyoto to live for a while, but I have never had a chance. This time I can do it."

After that, she said again: "By the way, Odosan, I have to trouble you to say hello to my
school."

"Okay!" Ito Nodded again and again: "Leave these to me, don’t worry about anything, go and
participate in the competition with no distractions!"

Nanako Ito bowed again.

……

Nine twenty.

The organizer informs the players to debut.

The finals really received too much attention. National TV stations are broadcasting live, and
countless video websites are also broadcasting live on the Internet. Therefore, Charlie did
not accompany Aurora on the stage again, but left the backstage early and sat down alone.
On the seat with the back of the camera at the game scene.



He believed that Aurora no longer needed her own guidance, so she just had to watch her
game silently.

quickly.

Aurora and Nanako Ito entered the arena from the entrances on both sides of the ring.

Both girls are stunning, so when they appeared on the stage, they aroused huge cheers.

As soon as the two of them appeared on the stage, they attracted everyone’s attention, but
their own gazes began to look for the same person in the audience.

That figure is Charlie.

Charlie is now Aurora’s spiritual pillar. She knew very well that without Charlie’s help, she
would never have been able to go to the present.

As for Nanako Ito, Charlie is now full of her heart. The reason why she played this game that
she knew she would lose and even suffered serious injuries was largely because she didn’t
want Charlie to look down upon herself.

When both of them saw Charlie, their eyes converged towards Charlie at the same time.

Aurora did not conceal the admiration and love on her face, but Nanako Ito’s eyes were full
of tenderness.

In the ring, the referee took the two girls to the center of the ring and explained the rules of
the game to the two.
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As for the two of them, neither of them looked at the referee or each other, they were all
looking at Charlie in the audience.

Charlie was suddenly stressed.

Unexpectedly, these two girls would not be ready for the game, so they would stare at
themselves constantly on stage.

Is he so good-looking? Isn’t it okay for Sun to get things right?

Just thinking about it, the referee on the stage was also embarrassed. He coughed twice and
said: "Two, are you listening to me?"

Aurora was the first to recover, and hurriedly blushed and said, "I’m sorry the referee, I just
lost my mind."

The referee reluctantly looked at Nanako Ito again: "Miss Ito, how about you?"



Nanako Ito’s face flushed instantly, and she hurriedly said in a low voice, "Sorry for the
referee, I’m also a little distracted."

After speaking, she couldn’t help but glanced at Aurora, only to realize that Aurora’s face
was already full of the shyness of a girl.

She couldn’t help but wonder, does Aurora like Charlie?

Aurora also looked at Nanako Ito in surprise.

Although Nanako Ito was calmer than herself, she blushed, so she couldn’t help but wonder.

"Isn’t it? Isn’t this Nanako Ito, like me, like Master Wade?"

However, she soon relieved herself and thought: "A good man like Master Wade, I am afraid
that most women will not be able to resist his attraction? Therefore, it is normal for Nanako
Ito to like Master Wade and want to come. If you change to a girl from Europe and America,
you might also like Master Wade."

"Hey, it’s a pity that Master Wade is a married person after all. No matter how many women
like him, it would be difficult to have a chance to really get together with him, right? Dad
always keeps me and Master Wade close, trying to get Master Wade can also like me, but
after so long, I can’t tell how Master Wade feels towards me…"

The two women thought each other in this way, and fell into contemplation again.

The referee thought that they had brought their attention back, and he murmured a lot, and
then found that neither of them looked at him, as if they were both in a state of
absent-mindedness. He couldn’t help but get a little big head and asked. : "Did you
understand?"

Nanako Ito hurriedly said, "Referee, sorry, what did you just say?"

Aurora also looked embarrassed.

The referee took it and said in a low voice: "You two, you are both top female Sanda fighters.
You have passed all the way to the finals. Don’t run into the finals. So many audiences and
multimedia reporters are watching you both. What…"

Aurora said apologetically: "Please rest assured, referee, we will have a good game, we
must!"

Nanako Ito also stuck out her tongue and said seriously: "Referee, we are ready."

The referee nodded and said, "Neither of you have a coach to accompany you today?"

"Yes." The two nodded at the same time.



Aurora’s coach was Charlie, but Charlie went to the auditorium today and did not coach her
in front of the ring.

And Nanako Ito’s coach was still lying on the hospital bed watching the live broadcast, so
neither of them had a coach to follow today.

So the referee said seriously: "Both of them are masters, and they know that they have no
eyes. So when the game starts, if you get injured, try to accurately judge your situation.
Don’t insist blindly. If you can’t hold it, please tell me immediately. , I’ll stop the game in time,
understand?"

Usually, when the game reaches a critical moment, or the player reaches a very critical
moment, the coach is the one who throws the towel and declares defeat.

However, if the coach is not on the court, it depends on the players themselves.

But sometimes the players are blinded by their own play, or are seriously injured and can’t
react at all. This makes it easy to be seriously injured by the opponent, so the coach reminds
them that they must not hold on at critical moments.

Both of them nodded seriously.

So, the referee announced loudly: "Okay, the game begins!"
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Since the two girls were a little absent-minded just now, when the referee announced the
start of the game, neither of them was able to enter the state immediately as before.

So the style of painting on the ring was a bit strange at once.

The referee announced the start of the game and quickly withdrew a certain distance. It
stands to reason that the players on both sides would immediately enter the rhythm and
begin tentative attacks. However, the two on the stage were unmoved for several seconds.

At this time, a male audience shouted: "Aurora, what are you doing in a daze? Quickly
defeat that Japanese lady!"

"Yes, Aurora, the time has come to win glory for the country!"

"Oh, Aurora, this Japanese girl looks pretty, promise me not to slap her in the face, OK?"

Aurora suddenly felt a little big head.

This game is the highest level game she has ever played when she grows up.

However, it was also the most lacking game atmosphere.



So, she could only do her best to get rid of these interferences, hugged Nanako Ito, and
said: "Miss Ito, offended!"

After speaking, she immediately rushed, and a sharp fist rushed towards Nanako Ito.

Nanako Ito didn’t dare to take it lightly and responded with twelve points.

She knew that she would never be able to beat Aurora with her own hard work. The power
gap was too great, even if she was outspoken, she would be tough enough, so what she
wanted to do now was to try her best to defend first, and then look for opportunities to
counterattack the opponent instead of fighting. Injury to the opponent, only to be able to
score technically from the referee, even if you lose, you can not lose too thoroughly.

So, she backed her legs extremely quickly, turned her hands into palms, and met Aurora’s
fist with her soft palms, and immediately after the moment she touched her, she quickly
followed the opponent’s strength and accelerated her retreat. In an instant, it was already
Dissolved Aurora’s attack.

Aurora didn’t expect that Nanako Ito would use such a soft and strong way to ease her own
struggling blow, and she couldn’t help but be secretly surprised!

Nanako Ito’s coping style shows that her experience is extraordinary.

The fist itself is very hard. If given enough strength and speed, the fist is very aggressive and
lethal.

At this time, no matter you use any part of your body to force the opponent’s fist, you must
first carry all the opponent’s strength!

It’s like a fast-moving car about to hit a hard wall. The people in the car simply cannot
withstand the huge force of the flesh and blood hitting the steering wheel of the car at the
moment of the collision.

However, although it is not advisable to carry hard, it is a very good way to deal with it with
softness.

It is as if an air bag burst between the person and the steering wheel at the moment of the
crash.

The soft and elastic airbag can well protect the body, and at the same time can well remove
the impact force.

This is particularly critical!

Nanako Ito was able to judge the whole situation in the light of sparks, and immediately
responded, using a soft palm to relieve her strength. This trick really made Aurora admire
her!



This is the importance of experience and reaction speed. She also knows that Nanako Ito is
undoubtedly far better than herself in these two points.
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Charlie was also sighing in his heart for Nanako Ito’s perfect response. Sure enough,
experience cannot be compensated by hard power.

Aurora is now like a driver with a supercar. Her car is extremely dynamic and fast. However,
she does not know enough about the road conditions of the track, and she does not know
where there are turns, where there are potholes, or where. There is a shortcut.

Although Nanako Ito’s car is not as powerful as Aurora’s supercar, but she is very familiar
with the road conditions and knows every little detail.

Therefore, these two drivers race together, and even if the supercar will eventually win, it
may not be very happy.

Although Nanako Ito was successfully evading Aurora’s attack, she did not dare to
underestimate the enemy.

Because in the round just now, she could clearly feel that Aurora’s power was terribly
powerful!

Fortunately, I just used my palm to resolve it, otherwise, I am afraid that I will not escape the
bad luck of injury if I use any part of my body to resist.

Aurora also knew that her strength lies in speed and strength, and her weakness lies in
experience and skill, so she dared not give Nanako Ito a chance to breathe, and immediately
launched a second round of attack on her.

Aurora’s thinking is simple. If the other party is very good at analyzing her own attacks, and
then conducts targeted resolutions, then she will launch a wave of intensive attacks, making
her brain unable to analyze it!

Nanako Ito saw Aurora hit her two punches in succession, and just wanted to replay the old
tricks, unloading her strength with the palm of her hand, but she didn’t expect that after the
two punches, Aurora took turns to attack her with left and right legs!

At this time, Nanako Ito was a little bit overwhelmed. Every time she unloaded her strength
with the palm of her hand, her strength began with the palm, her arms, and then to the body.
She needed to work together to unload her strength. Otherwise, the thickness of her palm
alone would not work. It was possible that Aurora’s strength was completely relieved.

However, when Aurora’s offense became quicker and fierce, she couldn’t help it.

When Aurora kicked her, she had no time to adjust her body to deal with it. After kicking her
palm by 20%, her body had no time to retreat, so the remaining 80% strength was almost All
concentrated on her arm.



With a click, Nanako Ito’s right arm heard a crisp sound, followed by a sharp pain, making
her forehead beaded with sweat.

With this blow, although the arm was not broken, it could be felt that the bones were already
cracked, and the arm immediately swelled.

With Aurora’s hand, the audience immediately burst into a happy call.

Most of those who came to the scene today were domestic audiences, so they naturally
supported Aurora, a local Chinese player.

At this time, seeing her gain an advantage, the audience was naturally extremely excited.

Nanako Ito knew very well that if she continued to be passive, her resistance would soon be
consumed by Aurora.

Among other things, if one’s right arm is subjected to that kind of force again, it will probably
break. In that case, one can only use his left hand to resist the opponent, I am afraid that he
will lose faster!

Thinking of this, she decided to go all out and take the initiative!

So, while Aurora was about to attack herself, she suddenly turned sideways and flashed
over the right leg kicked by Aurora. Immediately afterwards, she immediately waved her left
fist and directly hit Aurora’s right leg which was falling.

Aurora didn’t expect that Nanako Ito’s dodge speed could be so fast, she almost avoided it
by rubbing this side, and she did not expect that Nanako Ito could directly attack herself at
the moment of dodging!

However, at this time, her right leg hadn’t completely landed, and it was too late to defend.
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At this moment, Aurora couldn’t help being annoyed by her carelessness!

She only cared about constantly launching attacks on Nanako Ito, but ignored that she was a
master of masters, and was completely different from the opponents she had encountered
before.

Therefore, although this kind of oppressive attack is indeed very threatening to Nanako Ito, it
actually left her with many flaws.

At this moment, Nanako Ito slammed Aurora’s knee from the side with a very fast speed.

With a bang, Nanako Ito only felt like she had hit a steel plate with a punch, and her entire
wrist was numb!



As for Aurora, after taking her blow, she thought she would suffer a lot of damage, but she
didn’t expect it was just a small pain in her knee.

This level of pain was completely within an acceptable range for myself, except for a little
pain, it hardly brought any substantial impact on myself.

She couldn’t help being surprised secretly in her heart: "After Master Wade helped me
absorb the magical medicine, not only my strength has been greatly improved, but also my
body’s ability to resist attacks has also been greatly improved!"

"I know the strength of Nanako Ito. If I were the previous one, I would definitely suffer a
serious injury to my knee, possibly a comminuted fracture.

But now it seems that Nanako Ito’s punch is more like a fist from a four or five year old child.

There is no substantial lethality at all!

Nanako Ito was also shocked at this time!

She only knows that Aurora is very strong now, especially the striking power!

But she did not expect that Aurora’s current anti-strike ability was also incredible.

With this punch, she had already used her full strength, but looking at Aurora, she seemed to
be like an okay person.

Even Aurora’s expression was not at all painful, only annoyed!

At this moment, Nanako Ito realized that he had completely lost the chance to win this game.

The attacking power is not as good as Aurora’s, she still has skills and experience, but only
now has she discovered that Aurora’s physical resistance to attack has far surpassed her
own strength.

According to this situation, even if she was motionless and allowed herself to play for five or
ten minutes, it would be difficult for herself to really hurt her!

At this moment, Aurora knew her shame and then courageously, decided to deal with
Nanako Ito with twelve points.

She felt very ashamed of being hit by Nanako Ito just now, and she even felt sorry for
Charlie’s expectations of her.

She thought in her heart: "After all, Master Wade gave me such a big advantage, I should
have pressed Nanako Ito and didn’t give her any chance to fight back, but if I continue to be
seized by her to fight back, Master Wade will definitely Disappointed to me!"

Thinking of this, she immediately rushed towards Nanako Ito!



On the expression of Nanako Ito, a look of amazement appeared involuntarily.

She backed quickly while staring at Aurora’s figure, trying to find her flaws in Aurora’s
movements.

At this moment, she suddenly discovered that all of Aurora’s offense was concentrated on
the upper plate, and the defense of the lower plate seemed to have been slack again.

Therefore, she decided to continue to fight defensively, this time, aiming at Aurora’s next
game!
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Aurora hit two punches in succession, but they were both avoided by Nanako Ito. Nanako Ito
saw an excellent opportunity. She immediately squatted down and rubbed Aurora’s body to
the front. At the same time, her left hand was in front and her injured right hand was in front.
After that, both hands joined forces to slap Aurora’s waist.

The Chinese audience present exclaimed one after another, because in their opinion, Aurora
was about to seize the opportunity to counterattack successfully.

But at the very moment of the moment, Aurora’s left hand formed a palm and right hand
formed a fist, her left palm violently pushed her right fist, and then gave her right elbow a
huge force, and quickly attacked Nanako Ito’s chest!

Aurora’s attack can be said to be the ultimate strength and speed!

She has great power with just her right arm, but with this blow, she not only used all the
power of her right arm, but also added the power of her left arm!

Nanako Ito never dreamed that the flaw Aurora deliberately exposed was actually just a bait
to lure the enemy into depth!

Before her palm hit Aurora’s ribs, Aurora’s right elbow had already hit her chest in an instant!

The strength of the elbows was originally extraordinary, not to mention the superimposition
of all the strength of the arms, Nanako Ito felt that she was hit by a cannonball in her chest
instantly, and that huge force broke her many ribs, but Less than 30% of the huge power
was relieved, and the remaining power knocked her out, and the whole person flew several
meters away.

Immediately afterwards, Nanako Ito flew in the air and crashed to the ground.

With a bang, at the moment Nanako Ito fell to the ground, she immediately vomited a
mouthful of blood, and her face was instantly pale!

Charlie didn’t expect Aurora’s attack to use so much force!



With her current strength, let alone Nanako Ito, even if she was replaced by a 200-lbs male
contestant, she would not be able to handle it at all!

Such a powerful force hit Nanako Ito’s body, which was less than 100 lbs, not only directly
wounded and broke her ribs, but also severely damaged her internal organs!

At this time, she was like a wounded person who had suffered serious internal injuries in a
car accident, and even her life was in danger.

But this stubborn Japanese girl is still trying desperately to stand up again with her hands on
the smooth ring.

Aurora also didn’t expect that she would hurt the opponent to such a degree with a furious
blow, so she was panicked on the stage. She stood there and looked at Nanako Ito, not
knowing what to do.

The referee quickly ran to Nanako Ito and asked with concern: "Miss Ito, how are you? Do
you want to stop the game now?"

Nanako Ito’s white teeth clenched his bloodless lower lip.

She shook her head hard, and tried to support herself with both hands, but after several
attempts, she failed!

At this time, the referee said with some regret: "I’m sorry, Miss Ito, I’m about to start counting
down!"

"ten!"

"nine!"

Nanako Ito listened to the referee’s countdown, still trying to stand again.

However, the pain in her entire chest at this time was already in the bone!

She didn’t know how many injuries she had suffered. She just looked at Charlie from a
distance. However, she couldn’t see Charlie’s expression clearly. She didn’t know whether
Charlie’s eyes were distressed or not. or Disappointed.

So, she wanted to stand up, stand up and see more clearly…
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However, Nanako Ito’s physical condition at this time was completely insufficient to support
her to stand up again.

She worked hard with pain and unwillingness on her face, and the referee on the side
continued to count down the countdown.



Nanako Ito persisted for several times, but was still unable to do so. Until the moment the
referee finished reading the last second and officially blew the whistle to announce the
official end of the game, her strength seemed to be completely drained at this moment, and
the whole person screamed. , Lay down on the ring.

Deafening cheers erupted from the crowd.

Because they knew that Aurora won the final and won the championship of this international
competition.

The referee also raised Aurora’s arm high at this time and said loudly: "Now I declare that
the champion of this international college student Sanda competition is the local Chinese
player Aurora!"

The cheers reached a peak in an instant, and everyone stood up and applauded at the same
time.

Charlie also stood up and applauded, but he was worried about Nanako Ito in his heart.

At this moment, the team of doctors from the Ito family immediately carried a stretcher and
rushed to the ring. The middle-aged female doctor headed by Nanako Ito performed a
simple examination, and immediately said to the people around him: "My lady’s injury is very
serious. Must go to the airport immediately!"

Nanako Ito said weakly and hardly, "Can you wait a little longer?"

The doctor shook his head, his tone was extremely serious, and extremely nervous: "Miss,
your injury is very serious now. Not only are your ribs broken, but the internal organs have
also suffered a lot of damage. We must take you to the ambulance now and start. first aid!"

"Before we came, we had put a lot of large-scale first aid equipment on the plane. We will do
further treatment for you on our way back to Japan. After we arrive in Japan, we will
immediately send you to the best hospital for acceptance. The best treatment!"

As soon as the voice fell, she immediately ordered: "Quick, let’s set off now!"

There are countless unwillingnesses in Nanako Ito’s heart, but the situation at this time is no
longer under her control. These are all family doctors, and all are under her father.

So Nanako Ito was immediately put on a stretcher by the doctor, and then quickly taken
away from the game.

Seeing that Nanako Ito was taken away, Charlie felt a little worried. He didn’t know how
much damage Aurora’s full blow just now caused Nanako Ito.

I don’t know if her life is in danger.



In fact, the safest way is for Charlie to make a diagnosis for her personally to determine
whether her life is in danger, and if so, use reiki to heal her.

But now that the doctor of the Ito family hurriedly took her away, Charlie had no chance at
all.

When Charlie chased him out of the gymnasium, the doctors of the Ito family were
transporting Nanako Ito to the ambulance.

At this time, Nanako Ito suddenly saw the exit of the gymnasium, and a figure that was
familiar and dreaming of her appeared.

She recognized that figure was Charlie almost instantly!

As a result, Nanako Ito was suddenly very excited, but at this time, the door of the
ambulance was closed, and she could only desperately looked at Charlie through the crack
of the door before closing the door.

The moment the car door was completely closed, tears burst into her eyes.

At the same time, she choked in her heart: "Goodbye, Charlie…Although, I don’t know if
there is still a chance to meet you again…"

Charlie saw the ambulance whizzing away from the gym, and then stopped, and sighed
helplessly.

Undeniably, his heart is very worried about Nanako Ito. However, there is no other way. I can
only hope that Nanako Ito can survive by herself. As for whether she and herself have a
chance to meet again, it can only be resigned.
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……

At this moment.

Jiro Kobayashi was sitting in the reception room of Oracle Pharmaceutical.

Because Nova Dias was madly sought after and snapped up as soon as it went on the
market, Liam’s production pressure was very heavy!

Since last night, the magical effect of Nova Dias has been madly advertised by people on
platforms such as Moments of Friends and TikTok, coupled with the influence of Stefanie
Sun’s aura, so it can be described as hot.

The popularity of this medicine is too high, and the most direct pressure is insufficient
productivity.



Therefore, Liam decided to pay the employees double their wages so that they could work
overtime and produce Nova Dias at the fastest speed.

Because of this, he personally went to the workshop to instruct production early this
morning, and held a mobilization meeting for the employees in the workshop to mobilize the
fighting spirit of the employees.

Therefore, there is no time to receive Jiro Kobayashi who came to see him early.

Only let the secretary receive Jiro Kobayashi and let him wait in the reception room.

Jiro Kobayashi was already waiting and getting upset.

I should go to the game today to cheer for Nanako Ito.

However, for the sake of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s future, he could only reluctantly give
up this idea and rushed to Oracle Pharmaceutical.

I thought that if the talk went well, I might have time to get back to the stadium.

Unexpectedly, Liam directly left himself in the reception room for nearly two hours!

At this time, his mobile phone suddenly received a message: "The Aurous Hill International
College Sanda Competition has officially come to an end. Chinese player Aurora won the
championship!"

He hurriedly clicked on this post, skipped the report of Aurora’s victory, and went directly to
the report about Nanako Ito.

When he saw the news in the report that Nanako Ito was seriously injured and returned to
Japan for treatment on the spot, he couldn’t help but cursed: "Damn! If I can follow Nanako
Ito at this time, I must be able to take the opportunity to win. Does she have a good feeling?

After all, under the double blow of failure and injury, a woman should be very fragile in her
heart and need the care and care of others.

"Hey, such a good opportunity, what a pity!"

Liam did not end the mobilization meeting of the workshop until more than ten o’clock and
came to the reception room.

As soon as he entered the reception room, Jiro Kobayashi immediately got up and said
enthusiastically: "Oh, you must be Manager Weaver!"

Liam nodded: "Yes, it’s me, your Excellency is Mr. Jiro Kobayashi?"

"Yes, it’s right here!" Jiro Kobayashi smiled respectfully and said: "Manager Weaver, when
we meet for the first time, please take care of me."



Liam had known about the things that Kobayashi’s brother and Ichiro Kobayashi had done.

Therefore, he has always been wary of Jiro Kobayashi.

So he frowned and asked, "Mr. Kobayashi, I don’t know what it is for me to come here this
time?"

Jiro Kobayashi laughed and complimented: "I heard that your company has launched a Nova
Dias. It happens that our Kobayashi Pharmaceutical also has a Kobayashi Niranex that is
sold throughout Asia, so I want to come over and talk to Manager Weaver about the
cooperation. ."

"Cooperation?" Liam said without hesitation: "I’m sorry, Mr. Kobayashi, we Oracle
Pharmaceutical, there is nothing to cooperate with Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"
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Jiro Kobayashi didn’t expect Liam to refuse so simply.

Think about it anyway, or pretend to think about it? Isn’t this respect due to business
negotiations?

Although he was angry, Jiro Kobayashi was still holding back his anger.

He kept the gentleman smiling, and said to Liam: "Manager Weaver, please forgive me for
speaking more bluntly. None of your Oracle Pharmaceuticals can be regarded as a top
pharmaceutical company in China, but it is even more inconspicuous when placed in the
world If you want to go abroad and enter the Asian market or even the global market, with
your company’s strength, it is impossible to make a breakthrough."

Speaking of this, he patted his chest and said with a bit of pride: "But our Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals is different. We have a history of several decades, and we have already
had a certain degree in the international market. Popularity. What’s more, our overall
strength is much stronger than yours, our production line is much more advanced than
yours, and our production capacity is much ahead of yours. In this case, Oracle
Pharmaceutical has no way to compete with Kobayashi Pharmaceutical. In comparison, with
such a good opportunity, why not cooperate in-depth with Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?"

Liam sneered and said: "Mr. Kobayashi, Oracle Pharmaceutical is indeed not as large as
your Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, but I believe that with the excellent efficacy of our products,
we can grow rapidly even if it is spread by word of mouth. It’s not a problem at all to break
out of Asia and go to the world. Even if we don’t need to go abroad, foreign consumers will
take the initiative to come to us to buy. This is the attraction of good things."

Jiro Kobayashi’s expression was a little ugly.

He knew how good Nova Dias was.



With the mentality of trying it out last night, I ate a pack of Nova Dias. As a result, the
stomach discomfort was completely relieved, and there is no sign of recurrence.

Both the effect and the duration of the medicine are much stronger than the Kobayashi’s
stomach powder.

Therefore, according to this trend, once this Oracle Nova Dias is launched, Kobayashi’s
Nova Dias may completely lose the market.

And the whole world has a common law, once a product is extremely good, it will trigger
spontaneous transmission of users, and then immediately cause extremely rapid viral
transmission.

After all, the spread of word-of-mouth effect is more effective than any kind of advertising.

Therefore, he could only hold back the anger in his heart, and smiled and said to Liam:
"Manager Weaver, I know your products are really good, but to be honest, your productivity,
production process, etc., Kobayashi still has a good reputation. It’s a big gap!"

"Furthermore, you want to raise the output in a short period of time. I am afraid it will be very
irritating. After all, you have to choose a site for expansion, build a factory building, and
introduce a new production line. In this process, every one or two years will not start at all. In
one or two years, you will not be able to quickly occupy the market due to insufficient
production capacity."

"If you are willing to cooperate with Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals, then Kobayashi
Pharmaceuticals can make up for your shortcomings to a large extent. We will work together
and make a fortune together!"

"At that time, I can transfer all production lines of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical to Oracle Nova
Dias. We can set a cooperation ratio. For example, if you get 60%, I will take 40%, and then
rename Oracle Nova Dias to Kobayashi Nova Dias, which means Oracle Nova Dias. A
cooperative product of Oracle Pharmaceutical and Kobayashi Pharmaceutical!"

"You have to know that the productivity of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals is at least eight to ten
times that of your Oracle Pharmaceuticals. We have multiple production lines in Japan, and
three production lines in China and Southeast Asia. The technical content of each production
line is top in the world. Grade! If you want to build so many production lines, it will take at
least five to eight years. In that case, why are you not willing to cooperate with us?"

Jiro Kobayashi talked a lot. The only thing that Liam felt was the lack of productivity of
Oracle Pharmaceutical.
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Oracle Pharmaceutical is the former Weaver’s Pharmaceutical, and the scale of Weaver’s
Pharmaceutical is a huge difference compared to Kobayashi’s.



Among other things, all the assets of Weaver’s Pharmaceuticals before totaled two to three
billion, but the cash that was taken away by Charlie alone for Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals
had a full 11 billion Dollar, and the market value of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals , Is more
than 100 billion Dollar, at least for Weaver’s Pharmaceutical, tens or even hundreds of times.

Therefore, now that Oracle Pharmaceutical wants to expand the production capacity of
Oracle Nova Dias, the only thing it can do is to quickly expand the production line besides
making these employees work overtime as much as possible.

But as Jiro Kobayashi said, if you want to expand the production line, you must invest a lot of
manpower, material resources, financial resources and time, but the most important thing is
time.

There is an old saying in Europe that Rome was not built in a day.

Oracle Pharmaceutical wants to expand its production line, and it will not be realized in a
short time.

Next, if Oracle Nova Dias becomes popular globally, Oracle Pharmaceutical will not have
enough production capacity to meet the rapidly rising demand in the global market.

Thinking of this, Liam couldn’t help but hesitate.

Therefore, he said to Jiro Kobayashi: "Mr. Kobayashi, this is not something I can do. I am
just a person in charge of Pharmaceutical. Whether we can cooperate with you depends on
what our boss means."

Seeing that Liam’s tone was a little loose, Jiro Kobayashi knew that there was still a ray of
life in this matter, so he smiled and said, "In that case, please ask Manager Weaver to call
your boss and see you. Does the boss have any intention to cooperate. If he has the
intention to cooperate, we can meet and chat and settle this matter as soon as possible.
Once we reach a cooperation, I will immediately transfer all the production lines of
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical to Oracle Nova Dias. It is the future Kobayashi Niranex!"

"Okay." Liam nodded, took out his mobile phone, walked out of the reception room, and
came to a quiet room with no one to call Charlie.

At this time, Charlie, while watching Aurora on the podium and receiving the gold medal for
the championship, was embarrassed in his heart for Nanako Ito’s departure.

At this moment, he received a call from Liam.

Pressing the answer button, Charlie asked him: "Liam, are you looking for something to do
with me?"

Liam hurriedly said: "Master Wade, this is the case. A Japanese came to Oracle
Pharmaceutical to find a cooperation. In fact, he is still half an acquaintance of you."



Charlie was taken aback for a moment, and Xuan even asked him with a smile: "This half
acquaintance you are talking about should be Jiro Kobayashi?"

"Yes, it’s him!" Liam hurriedly introduced Jiro Kobayashi’s cooperation intention to Charlie.

After speaking, he hurriedly added: "Master Wade, I think our current production capacity is
indeed a very big shackle. If Oracle Pharmaceutical wants to take off, it must increase the
production capacity several times or even dozens of times. Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s
cooperation is not a solution. As for the ratio, if you think it’s not appropriate, I can talk to him
again."
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When Charlie heard this, he couldn’t help but laughed and said, "The character of the
Kobayashi family is extremely unreliable. Not only is there a precedent for stealing my magic
drug, but there is also a case where Jiro Kobayashi paid for the life of his brother. Their
family cooperation will definitely be calculated by them."

Charlie said, "Also, the Kobayashi family is a Japanese family after all. If we cooperate with
them, we must share our formula with them. Once they plagiarize our formula, it is very It is
possible that we will do things like crossing rivers, demolishing bridges, or even unloading
grinding and killing donkeys, so we must not cooperate with them."

When Liam heard this, he immediately said, "Master Wade, this matter is under
consideration. Please don’t worry, I will reject this Jiro Kobayashi now!"

Charlie smiled and said, "Based on what I know about the Kobayashi family, they can’t give
up this thing so easily. Maybe there will be other sorrows. You have to be careful these two
days. I will tell Isaac Cameron and Don Albert. Over there, I will help you pay more
attention."

Liam said hurriedly, "Good Master Wade, I will find out!"

After that, Liam asked: "By the way, Master Wade, our Nova Dias market has responded
very well. Do you think we can expand the production line as soon as possible? If you have
the intention, I will quickly apply for industrial land with the relevant departments."

Charlie smiled and said, "Building your own production line is too slow, right? There are
several ready-made large production lines in front of you."

Liam asked in surprise: "Master Wade, are you talking about Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?"

"Yes." Charlie said with a smile: "Jiro Kobayashi’s brother, Ichiro Kobayashi is still in my
hands. This time I will leave Jiro Kobayashi behind and let Ichiro Kobayashi go back to
inherit the Kobayashi Group, but if I want to If I go back, I must transfer 80% of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical’s shares to my name, otherwise, he will continue to hide his name and
shovel dog shit at Don Albert’s kennel!"



Liam suddenly realized, and exclaimed: "Master Wade, it turns out that you planned to do
that! This…this is really a genius! No wonder you want to keep that Ichiro Kobayashi, it
turned out to be of such great use!"

Charlie smiled and said, "If I let Ichiro Kobayashi go back, I will keep Jiro Kobayashi as a
hostage. If this Ichiro Kobayashi doesn’t cooperate well and I am not obedient, then I will put
Jiro Kobayashi back in and get him back to raise a dog. In short, whoever listens to me the
most, the two brothers can go back to Japan to enjoy the blessings. The one who is not
obedient, or the one who is not obedient, stays in Aurous Hill and raises a dog honestly!"

"Master Wade, I understand! I’ll go and reject Jiro Kobayashi!"?

Respectfully hung up Charlie’s phone, and Liam returned to the reception room.

Seeing him coming back, Jiro Kobayashi stood up expectantly, smiled and asked, "Manager
Weaver, what did your boss say? He must be very interested in my proposal, right?"

Liam shook his head: "I’m sorry Mr. Kobayashi, our boss is not interested in your
cooperation, so I’m sorry, our Oracle Pharmaceutical can’t cooperate with your company."

Jiro Kobayashi frowned and asked, "Manager Weaver, is your boss not satisfied with the
ratio? How about this? If we cooperate, you will get 70% of the net profit, and we will get
30%, and give you the bulk. This kind of shows my sincerity."

Liam smiled indifferently: "Sorry, our boss said that non-cooperation means non-cooperation.
It has nothing to do with the share ratio, Mr. Kobayashi, please go back."

"you……"

Jiro Kobayashi stood up in irritation and said coldly, "Manager Weaver, don’t think that you
can run unimpeded with a good medicine. I tell you, if Kobayashi is really urgent, Kobayashi
can still play with you. Price war, believe it or not, starting tomorrow, Kobayashi Niranex will
be sold at 50% off? Even if your medicine is effective, what about? Once the price war starts,
your profit margin will drop indefinitely!"

Liam said: "Mr. Kobayashi, if you want to fight a price war, we will naturally not be afraid. But
then again, since our boss is unwilling to cooperate with you, then we don’t need to waste
our tongue here. If you have anything If you are dissatisfied or if you have any strategies or
ideas, you can go back and use them to your heart’s content, and I will not accompany you."

After speaking, he said to the secretary: "Send off the guests!"

Jiro Kobayashi was very annoyed.

He actually didn’t want to fight a price war with Oracle Nova Dias.
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After all, to fight a price war is the last resort.



If the effects of the two products are similar, a price war at this time is tantamount to killing
one thousand enemies and losing eight hundred.

But if the efficacy of the two products is much worse, and there is a price war at this time, it
would be equivalent to killing one hundred enemies and self-defeating one thousand.

After all, although the efficacy of Niranex is much worse, the cost is not lower than Oracle
Nova Dias!

Moreover, because Japan’s labor costs are relatively high, and the cost of export shipping
and tariffs is not low, the cost of Kobayashi’s Niranex is much higher than that of Oracle
Nova Dias, which is much more potent.

If everyone drops the price to 100 Dollar a box, then Niranex may lose money and sell it, but
Nova Dias may have a profit of ten to twenty Dollar per box.

Therefore, Jiro Kobayashi is just trying to do without a price war. If he is really allowed to
fight, he has no such confidence.

After thinking about it, he felt that his real solution was to steal the prescription.

As soon as he returned to his car, Jiro Kobayashi couldn’t wait to ask his assistant: "Is the
Japanese master who is in Aurous Hill now?"

The assistant hurriedly reported to him: "Mr., I have mobilized a total of 16 masters this time,
of which 9 have already been exhausted, and the remaining 7 will arrive before tonight."

"Okay, very good!" Jiro Kobayashi nodded and said, "Let them set up an ambush on this
road tonight, tie that Liam to me, and then torture him severely. We must let him hand in the
prescriptions and formulas!"

Whenever Chinese patent medicines, the prescription is important, and the formula is also
very important.

The prescription contains all the types of medicinal materials needed for this medicine and
the corresponding amount of each medicinal material.

If there are the same 10 kinds of medicinal materials, and the proportion of each medicinal
material is different, the medicinal effects produced are also worlds different.

It is possible that if a certain medicinal material is too much or less, it will turn this kind of
medicine that can save people into a poison that can harm people.

So Jiro Kobayashi also knew that even if he could figure out what ingredients were in it, it
would be difficult to formulate the correct ratio.



If you rely on guesswork and experimentation, it may not be possible to figure it out within a
few years.

In case this medicine contains more ingredients, it may not be available in 10 or 20 years.

As for the formula, it is related to the pharmaceutical process.

The current proprietary Chinese medicines are basically processed and extracted by modern
methods. Some medicinal materials need to be fermented, some medicinal materials and
medicinal materials need to be reacted, and some medicinal materials need to be added
before or after other medicinal materials to be effective. , Such as the concept of drug primer
in Chinese medicine.

This is like a complicated chemical reaction formula. In addition to the core raw materials,
there is also a catalyst. When will the catalyst be added? How much to add? These are very
important. In case there is a slight mistake, it is a small mistake and a thousand miles away.

So the safest and fastest method is to get the entire prescription and formula directly!
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The international college student Sanda competition is over.

The moment Aurora wore a gold medal and threw herself into Charlie’s arms in the
backstage lounge, the little girl cried so much that it rained.

The reason for crying is because of excitement on the one hand, and thanks on the other
hand.

Before that, Aurora had never thought that one day she could win the world championship.

So at this time, she was extremely excited.

Aurora also knew very well that the reason why she was able to have such a fortune was
entirely because her beloved Master Wade was helping behind, and the help he brought to
herself was so great that she could not describe it in words.

When she threw herself into Charlie’s arms, Mr. Quinton and Steven Quinton consciously left
the lounge.

Aurora, who only wore a sports tube top and shorts, hugged Charlie tightly, ignoring that she
was still a girl who had never fallen in love.

While holding Charlie tightly, she choked down on his chest and said, "Master Wade, thank
you so much! If it weren’t for you, I would never have won this gold medal…"

Charlie lightly patted Aurora’s back, and said very seriously: "You have to remember that the
greater your ability, the greater your responsibility. Winning this game is actually just the



beginning. Next, you must continue to work hard. Training and facing the next Olympics, if
you can get a gold medal in the next Olympics, then you will really win glory for the country!"

Aurora hurriedly said: "Master Wade, I have never participated in the Olympics before. I
don’t know if our country’s Olympic Committee can look down upon me! Every Olympics has
a corresponding Olympic Committee, and every one of them participates in the Olympics. All
of the athletes are selected by the Olympic Committee. Only after the Olympic Committee
selects, joins the national team and is placed in the Olympic squad, can they have the
opportunity to participate in the Olympics…"

Charlie smiled and said: "Don’t worry, I believe that the people of the Olympic Committee
must be paying attention to today’s game, and they will not miss your rising star! So I believe
it will not take too long. People from the Olympic Committee will come to you in time!"

"Really?" Aurora asked in surprise: "Master Wade, do you think I really have the opportunity
to represent the motherland in the Olympic Games?"

Charlie said firmly: "I think not only do you have this opportunity, you have this qualification,
you also have this strength!"

As he was talking, there was a knock on the door.

Outside the door, Mr. Quinton’s voice came: "Aurora, Mr. Liles, the person in charge of
sports in our province, has come to see you!"

Charlie smiled slightly: "Look, someone has arrived."

After speaking, he hurriedly separated from Aurora and opened the door of the room.

Outside the door, a middle-aged man who was nearly 50 years old, when he came in, he
was very excited and said to Aurora: "Miss Quinton, your game just now was very exciting.
Not only did you play a very high level, but you also competed for the country. Light up!
Congratulations!"

At this time, he is the person in charge of sports in the province, Mr. Liles.

The sports of the whole province are under his rule and managed by him.

Aurora said very politely: "Mr. Liles, thank you!"

Mr. Liles said seriously: "Miss Quinton, I just received a call from the Olympic Organizing
Committee. They entrusted me to formally invite you to join the Sanda national team for the
next Olympic Games. If you agree, you can go to Eastcliff soon. Participated in the training
camp of the national team. Next summer, you will be able to represent the country and
participate in the next Olympic Games. I wonder what you think?"

As soon as Aurora heard this, tears of excitement suddenly joined.



Even Mr. Quinton was shaking with excitement!

Although his net worth is over tens of billions, he is an out-and-out super rich man who can
give Aurora a life of worry-free life.

But as a father, Mr. Quinton still hopes that her daughter can create her own brilliance and
achievements.

Participating in the Olympic Games for the country and winning the Olympic gold medal, this
is the glory of her own daughter!

Chapter 1474
At this time, Aurora nodded desperately, her tears even fell into the air, and she said
excitedly and firmly: "I do!"

Mr. Liles said with satisfaction: "That’s really great. I will communicate with the committee
about the specific related work. If the national team training is ordered, I will personally
deliver it to your home. I believe that with you With his strength, he will be able to
successfully win a gold medal in the Olympics!"

After Mr. Liles left, the Quinton father and daughter cried together in the backstage lounge.

Mr. Quinton was very pleased, because today Aurora won the championship of this game,
which is already a great achievement for the ancestors, but unexpectedly, her daughter
would have the opportunity to be selected for the national team and participate in the next
Olympic Games.

Mr. Quinton cried for a long time before wiping away the tears. He looked at Charlie, knelt
down on one knee and clasped his fists and said, "Master Wade! It may be today’s
achievement. Everything depends on your gift from Master Wade. Master Wade is my
Quinton family. Great benefactor, Master Wade, please accept the next prayer!"

Aurora hurriedly followed behind her father, kneeling down on one knee and said, "Master
Wade, please be respected by Aurora!"

When Steven Quinton saw this, he dared to delay the slightest, and immediately knelt down,
"Master Wade, please be respected by Steven!"

Charlie smiled slightly and said to Aurora: "Aurora, from now on, you must work harder and
win glory for the country in the Olympics."

Aurora cried and nodded, and said firmly: "Master Wade, don’t worry, I will definitely go all
out to prepare for the Olympics!"

……

Mr. Quinton originally wanted to take advantage of the trend to set a table for his daughter to
celebrate in Heaven Springs, and at the same time invited Charlie to attend.



But Charlie was really not in the mood, so he left the gym alone on the pretext of having
something at home.

Of course he was also happy for Aurora’s victory, but when he thought that Nanako Ito was
still unclear at this time, he was somewhat worried.

And unfortunately, he doesn’t even have the contact information for Nanako Ito.

Even making a phone call to greet him has become a luxury.

Charlie didn’t understand why he always calmed down so much about this Japanese girl. But
think about it carefully, Nanako Ito has such a different kind of temperament that attracts him.

I dare not say that I like her, but at the very least, I really appreciate her. Thinking about it,
Nanako Ito should be on the plane back to Japan now. Therefore, Charlie can only hope that
the doctors of the Ito family can do a little bit more, not to put this young girl’s life in danger,
and not to leave her with any sequelae.

At this time, his cell phone suddenly received a call from Stefanie. On the phone, Stefanie
asked as soon as he came up: "Charlie, your Nova Dias Powder sold very well as soon as it
went on the market. Congratulations."

Charlie gave a hum, and said with a smile: "With your endorsement by a top star like you, of
course it is selling well!"

Stefanie said: "It is said that many pharmacies in Eastcliff are out of stock. The scalpers
have fryed the price of a box from more than 100 to more than 500, which is still in short
supply!"

Charlie smiled and said: "It seems that your big star’s influence is indeed extraordinary!"

"It’s not." Stefanie said seriously: "It’s mainly your medicine. The effect is really great. Such a
good thing will be highly sought after even if there is no endorsement."

As she said, she asked in a sad tone: "By the way, Charlie, when will you come to Eastcliff?
My dad’s body is a bit not good recently…"
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Listening to Stefanie saying that Orrin Sun’s physical condition is not optimistic, Charlie
hurriedly asked her: "Daisy, what is wrong with Uncle Orrin’s body?"

Stefanie said sadly: "It’s still about pancreatic cancer. When I came back from abroad, it
stabilized a little bit, but in the past few days there are signs of continued spreading. The
hospital at Eastcliff is already working hard to treat him. Radiotherapy and chemotherapy
were used, as well as targeted drugs, but the effect was very mediocre…"



Having said this, Stefanie couldn’t help but choked up and said, "Charlie, the doctor has told
me that he has made me mentally prepared. If there is nothing good, my father may only
have three or four months of life left. ….."

Charlie hurriedly comforted: "Daisy, you don’t have to be so sad now. I can still be sure of
Uncle Orrin’s condition. I will do my best to treat Uncle Orrin when you wait for me."

Stefanie cried and asked, "Charlie, when on earth are you coming?"

Charlie thought about it.

Now, Aurora’s game was over, and the only thing she had left was Jiro Kobayashi and
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical.

If you keep Jiro Kobayashi at the kennel according to your plan, and release Ichiro
Kobayashi to inherit Kobayashi Pharmaceutical, you must go to Japan again, supervise
Ichiro Kobayashi, and change the shares of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical to your own name.

However, since Orrin Sun’s health is deteriorating at the moment, he naturally can’t delay
anymore. He can go to Japan slowly and wait until he comes back from Eastcliff.

Thinking of this, he immediately said to Stefanie: "Daisy, I still have a little thing to deal with,
but it’s only for these two days. After I finish my work for these two days, I will immediately
go to Eastcliff. !"

When Stefanie heard this, she breathed a sigh of relief and choked up: "Charlie, then I am
waiting for you in Eastcliff. You must do it as soon as possible. I’m really afraid that my father
will get worse one day…"

Charlie comforted: "Don’t worry, I will as soon as possible, just two days!"

"Hmm! Then I’ll wait for you!"

As soon as Charlie hung up Stefanie’s call, he immediately received a WeChat voice call
from Isaac Cameron.

After being connected, Isaac Cameron respectfully said: "Master, according to my informant,
since this morning, many Japanese masters have come this year. I suspect that they are all
employed by Jiro Kobayashi, and it is probably for you. Oracle Pharmaceutical has an unruly
attempt."

Charlie gave a hum, and said lightly: "Sure enough, all the members of the Kobayashi family
are like raccoon dogs. There is no difference between this younger brother and older
brother. When they see good things, they just want to grab them. In that case, let’s teach him
a lesson. ."



After speaking, Charlie said again: "Let your people closely monitor these so-called
Japanese masters to see what they are plotting. Then you will work with me to teach these
Japanese people. By the way, Jiro Kobayashi stayed in the hospitable Aurous Hill."

Isaac Cameron smiled and said, "Master, do you want to keep Jiro Kobayashi? By then, the
two sons of the Kobayashi family will be in our hands. Isn’t the Kobayashi family headless?"

Charlie smiled and said, "Leave Jiro Kobayashi and put Ichiro Kobayashi back. The
Kobayashi family has such a high production capacity. I can’t let it go, so I need an obedient
puppet to help me solve all this."

After all, Isaac Cameron is an extremely smart person. Upon hearing this, he immediately
knew Charlie’s plan and couldn’t help but exclaimed, "Master, you are such a good
mastermind!"

Charlie smiled slightly: "You can keep an eye on it for me, and remember to call me if there
is any movement."

"Good master!"

……

When Charlie got home, Elaine, mother-in-law, was preparing lunch.

As for the father-in-law Jacob and his wife Claire, they have not yet returned.

Seeing Charlie arrived home, Elaine hurried up and said with a grin: "My son-in-law, the
caviar skin care product you gave me is really effective! I have never used such a good thing
in my life! "
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Charlie smiled slightly: "Just effective."

Elaine smiled flatteringly and said, "Good son-in-law, can Mom discuss something with you?"

Charlie nodded: "You said."

Elaine hurriedly said: "That’s right, my son-in-law. Although this big set of caviar skin care
products are many, but when they are used up, Mom is afraid that after they are used up, if
they can’t continue, the anti-aging on this face The effect has gone back to the previous
state, so can you wait for mom to run out and get another set for mom?"

Charlie understood.

Elaine was actually afraid that this set would be useless after it was used up, so she wanted
to book the next set with herself in advance.



To be honest, nearly 400,000 sets of skin care products are really nothing to me, but this is
not a decimal after all, and Elaine cannot be promised casually.

If she performs well, this is of course not a problem, but if she does not perform well, let
alone such expensive skin care products, even if it is a bottle of Dabao for a few dollars, she
will not buy it for her.

So, he said lightly: "Mom, it depends on the situation at the time. How about your set can be
used for more than half a year? When you are about to run out, let’s talk about it again. "

Elaine is also a human spirit, and immediately understood the meaning of Charlie’s words.

I definitely want to examine my performance before making a decision.

So she hurriedly laughed and said: "Good son-in-law, don’t worry, in the future at home,
Mom will definitely look at everything from your head. You let Mom go east and Mom never
go west!"

After finishing speaking, he hurriedly asked: "Good son-in-law, my mother will stew the ribs
for you at noon, and I will cook you a braised octopus later!"

Charlie nodded and said, "Mom, in the future, the food at home should be improved as a
whole. Don’t always make home-cooked dishes, but occasionally cook some delicacies from
the sea and mountains. At first, she has to work so hard every day, so she has to make up
for it. body."

After finishing speaking, before Elaine could speak, he took out his mobile phone and said
lightly: "I will transfer 30,000 Dollar to your WeChat. From now on, our family will pay 30,000
Dollar a month for food."

As soon as Elaine heard Charlie say that she would give herself 30,000 Dollar a month for
food, she immediately danced happily!

How can it be possible for a family of four to eat for 30,000 Dollar?

When the time comes, you can deduct a little, and you can get ten or twenty thousand Dollar
in a month.

Unexpectedly, Charlie said seriously at this time: "Mom, the 30,000 Dollar is for food. You
can’t deduct it secretly. You must spend 30,000 Dollar on improving the food at home every
month. Of course, I will not treat you badly and give you 10,000 more each month as your
hard work."

When Elaine heard this, she didn’t feel angry at all, but was more comfortable.

If she arbitrarily deducts, I am afraid that Charlie will find out that she will anger him, but if
she does not deduct, she will not have any pocket money in his hand in the future, and the
life will be boring.



Now, Charlie gave her 10,000 hard work for more than a month, which is not bad.

However, 10,000 Dollar is really not much, and I don’t go out to make friends now. I wear
masks and sunglasses every day, and go to the nearby supermarket to buy food. There is
really nothing to spend.

But in the future, if you wait until your legs are healed and your teeth are filled, you will
definitely have to have normal social interactions and expenses.

Therefore, you can save 10,000 Dollar a month.

Thinking of this, Elaine couldn’t help but sighed, and thought to herself: "Ten thousand a
month is really not too much, and the money is hard money. It seems that if I want to live a
good life in the future, I still have to let Claire hurry up. Give Charlie a few more children!
Charlie will give him hundreds of thousands of hard work a month and let him bring children
to him. Wouldn’t he send it out?"
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Charlie did what he said, and 40,000 Dollar was quickly transferred to Elaine’s WeChat.

The money given so readily also made Elaine more firmly believe that what he, son-in-law,
said to him was definitely not a joke!

If Claire really gave birth to a child, then Charlie would definitely give the money readily.

Thinking of this, she decided: "No, I have to find a good opportunity to have a good chat with
Claire in the evening. The eldest is not young, and I don’t have to hurry to have children.
What do I want? Second child, third child! If you really have to wait for the first child after the
age of thirty, the second child will probably be suspended, let alone the third child or fourth
child?"

"For myself, of course it is to have more daughters, the better, because then, the more I can
earn."

In the afternoon, Elaine consciously went to the supermarket to buy a bunch of high-end
ingredients.

There are wild turtles, imported high-quality beef, and fresh hairy crabs.

A day’s food costs 1,000 Dollar, Elaine really dare not embezzle a penny.

She knew that she must perform well at this time to make Charlie satisfied with her, and she
must not lose her weight because of her smallness!

When Claire came back from get off work in the evening, he was stunned to see the table
full of rich dishes.



She never dreamed that her mother would buy such expensive ingredients, and she did it
with such care.

Even Jacob was shocked.

I thought: "What happened to Elaine today? Did she take the wrong medicine?"

Elaine greeted the family for dinner, and smiled and said, "I’m telling you that starting from
today, the standard for our family of four is 1,000 Dollar per day. As for me, I will definitely do
everything possible to let everyone Can eat better!"

Claire exclaimed: "Mom, one thousand a day? Thirty thousand a month! Who has such a
high food standard? Besides, where did you get so much money?"

Elaine immediately pointed to Charlie and said with a smile: "Oh, of course it was given by
my good son-in-law Charlie! Charlie said, you have to actively prepare for pregnancy now,
this body must be repaired!"

When Claire heard this, he suddenly blushed, looked at Charlie shyly, and scolded: "Charlie,
what are you talking nonsense to mom? When will I get pregnant…"

Charlie quickly clarified the relationship: "My wife, I don’t mean that. I mean, you’re not busy
with company affairs every day. Is it hard work? So I raised my food standard to replenish
your body. You mean to get pregnant."

Elaine waved his hand: "Hurt! It’s time for you two to prepare for pregnancy. Of course, this
kind of thing is as early as possible and not too late!"

Helpless, Claire said, "You don’t have to worry about this."

Jacob on the side can’t help but sigh: "Claire, although I don’t agree with most of what your
mother said, I still support what she said today. You are no longer young, and Charlie is no
longer young. A child."

Claire blushed as if he was about to bleed, and said, "Oh, you two should stop worrying
about it. Now the company’s affairs are very busy, and many projects are waiting in line for
promotion. If this is the time for me I’m pregnant and have a baby, and I can’t explain it to my
partners, and the company has expanded a lot now. There are more than a dozen
employees. I can’t just say that I just throw it away, right?"

Charlie also said: "Dad and Mom, Claire and I will plan this matter slowly, so you two don’t
have to worry about it."

Jacob nodded and said with emotion: "You two are focusing on your career for the time
being. Of course this is good, but you can’t be too absolute in everything. Pay attention to
the combination of work and rest."

Chapter 1478



Claire hurriedly said: "I know Dad, you don’t have to worry about it, eat quickly!"

Jacob said earnestly: "I’m here to teach you life experience, especially you Claire. You are
too busy with work every day. You should learn more like Charlie. If you have something to
do, you can take a good rest. Take a look at your home, in my opinion, you can take a few
days off first and go on a trip with Charlie or something."

Charlie said at this time: "That dad, I may have to go to another place in the past two days."

"Going to another place?" Jacob asked curiously: "Good son-in-law, where are you going?"

Charlie said, "I’m going to Eastcliff."

"Go to Eastcliff?" Jacob asked in surprise, "What are you going to do in Eastcliff?"

Claire was also puzzled.

In her impression, Charlie had never left Aurous Hill for nearly four years since he married
herself. She didn’t know why she suddenly went to Eastcliff so far this time.

In fact, Charlie did not go to other places. Some time ago, because of the southern region
Beggar Gang, he went to the border of the two provinces. As for Eastcliff, he never went
back since he left that year.

At this time, Charlie took out an excuse to watch Feng Shui again, and said with a smile:
"Someone introduced me to a job about Feng Shui, and I went to Eastcliff to give a rich man
a new villa to see Feng Shui."

When Elaine heard this, he asked excitedly: "Good son-in-law, the big family in Eastcliff,
should you give a lot of money?"

Charlie nodded and said lightly: "I said over there, if I go there, I will give it five million. If the
feng shui looks good, I will give it another three million, making a total of 8 million."

"My god!" Elaine said with joy: "You can make 8 million in one trip to Eastcliff? Good
son-in-law, you are really promising! Mom used to be so clumsy, I didn’t see you like that.
Have the ability!"

Jacob gave her a blank look and coldly snorted: "You are always above the top. You didn’t
look down on Charlie in the past, do you know now? Even if Charlie has no family
background, people rely on their own hands. Can rise to the pinnacle of life!"

Elaine became anxious and cursed: "Don’t fart! Was I the only one with higher eyes? In the
first three years of Charlie’s marriage with Claire, you seem to be inferior to others in all sorts
of things, right? The face says I’m here?"

Jacob’s expression was a little embarrassed, and he said vaguely: "I…I…I at least realized
earlier than you!"



Elaine snorted coldly: "Ninety-nine steps, one hundred steps, you are so embarrassed!"

"You… don’t fart!" Jacob blushed and retorted with a thick neck: "You are farting! If you take
a hundred steps, I will only have fifty steps at most!"

Claire said helplessly, "It’s OK, how can you two quarrel at everything!"

Jacob curled his lips, gave Elaine a white look, and said, "The relationship is broken! Of
course, everything can make a noise…"

Elaine patted the table: "Jacob, it’s endless, right?"

Jacob shrunk his neck: "Huh, I don’t have the same knowledge as you."

Claire sighed, looked at Charlie, and asked earnestly: "Did you agree to respond to the
Eastcliff matter?"

"Yes." Charlie said with a smile: "I will go there in the past few days, but don’t worry, it won’t
be too long. I will be back in a few days at most."

Chapter 1479
Claire didn’t question Charlie’s remarks.

In her impression, Charlie gradually got to know a lot of big people in Aurous Hill because he
knew Feng Shui.

To be honest, Charlie really helped the family a lot by looking at Feng Shui.

Otherwise, it is impossible for the family to live in such a good villa and lead such a superior
life.

In the past, Claire was very worried that Charlie was fooling others by seeing Feng Shui, for
fear that Charlie would explode with thunder one day.

However, with the development of time, she discovered that none of the big people Charlie
knew about Feng Shui had turned against him.

This also proved that Charlie’s ability to see Feng Shui should have real talents, so he didn’t
need to worry too much.

Therefore, she softly said: "Eastcliff is not Aurous Hill. There are many very powerful
characters in the place where dragons and tigers are hidden. If you go to Eastcliff, don’t do
whatever you want like in Aurous Hill, especially don’t conflict with others. , We just do
things, and come back as soon as we are done."

Charlie hurriedly nodded and said: "Good wife, I know, don’t worry, I will definitely not have
any conflicts with others, I will come back immediately after I finish my Feng Shui."



Claire nodded: "Okay, you have to pay more attention to yourself."

Charlie thought, after he came back from Eastcliff, he should be going to Japan, and he had
to get Kobayashi Pharmaceutical in his hands, so that it would speed up the production of
Nova Dias.

Moreover, when the production capacity is sufficient, you can also prepare for the trial
production of the liver protection tablets.

Therefore, he simply gave Claire a vaccination in advance and said: "By the way, Claire,
after I return from Eastcliff, I may have to go to Japan again."

"Go to Japan?" Claire and his family of three were very surprised.

Claire blurted out and asked, "Isn’t it? Does someone in Japan invite you to see Feng Shui?"

Charlie smiled and said, "Do you remember Liam from Weaver’s Pharmaceuticals?"

Claire nodded: "Remember, didn’t you also show him Feng Shui?"

"Yes." Charlie said: "His Oracle Pharmaceutical wants to acquire a Japanese pharmaceutical
company next, so he wants me to go to Japan to help him see if the company’s Feng Shui is
the same as that of his head office."

Claire asked in confusion, "Does Feng Shui still have so much attention to detail?"

Charlie said: "My wife, don’t you know that Feng Shui is very particular about Feng Shui. If
his head office is Feng Shui, the Feng Shui of the company to be acquired in Japan belongs
to Gold. After the completion of the acquisition, it will naturally be smooth sailing."

"However, if the Japanese company is a water company, then water will overcome fire. After
the acquisition is completed, he will not only not rise to the next level, but it may even be
affected by that side, so that the entire company will go. The road is downhill, so he asked
me to go over and help him take a good look. If there are any hidden dangers in Feng Shui, I
will help him change the Feng Shui Bureau directly in Japan."

Jacob was fascinated by it, and said excitedly: "Oh, good son-in-law, you can talk a little bit
more quickly, I’m listening enthusiastically, just talk a little bit more so I can brag to others in
the future!"

Elaine on the side was very pleased and asked: "Good son-in-law, I invite you to visit
Eastcliff and give 8 million. Then, if you go to Japan, wouldn’t it be tens of millions?"

Charlie smiled slightly: "Almost."

"Oh!" Elaine applauded happily: "Good son-in-law, good son-in-law! How fast is your
money-making speed different from opening a money printing machine! Why don’t you learn



how to look at Feng Shui earlier, in that case, It’s not necessary for our family to be looked
down upon everywhere in the past few years, don’t you think?"

Jacob said solemnly: "You know what a fart, it’s a good meal, not afraid of being late!"

Elaine exploded: "Jacob, are you sick today? Why don’t you have to f*ck me no matter what
I say? I will give you a face when the time comes, right?"

Jacob owes a bit, always looking for a chance to run on Elaine, but if Elaine is really
aggressive, he is not an opponent at all.

Chapter 1480
Charlie came out and ended the game: "Parents, you two don’t always quarrel and quarrel.
After all, you are still a family. Don’t be so unpleasant."

Elaine said to Jacob: "For the face of my good son-in-law, I won’t have the same knowledge
as you!"

After dinner, Jacob watched TV in the living room, Elaine cleaned up in the kitchen, Claire
said to Charlie: "Husband, I am a little tired today, so I will take a bath first to relieve fatigue."

Charlie nodded and said, "My wife, fill the bathtub with water, put some bath salt, and take a
good bath."

"Okay, then I’ll go up first."

As soon as Claire went upstairs, Isaac Cameron called Charlie and said, "Master, the dozen
or so masters that Jiro Kobayashi has gathered from Japan have already set off."

"Oh?" Charlie asked hurriedly: "Where did they start? Where did they go?"

Isaac Cameron said: "They all set off from Aurous Hill International Hotel and went to Oracle
Pharmaceutical. Recently, Liam worked at Oracle Pharmaceutical until late every day. I
suspect they wanted to kidnap Liam."

Charlie asked: "How are your people preparing?"

Isaac Cameron said: "My men have been arranged. There are more than 50 people, all with
guns. These Japanese masters have no weapons. It is not to be afraid. In addition, Don
Albert has also sent more than 100 ships. People, stay ambush at Oracle Pharmaceutical
and along the way. This time, make sure that the Japanese will never come back!"

Charlie asked again: "Where is Jiro Kobayashi? Where is he?"

Isaac Cameron said: "Jiro Kobayashi also set off. I guess this time he wanted to personally
attack Liam."

Charlie said: "Okay, you send me a location, I will rush over now."



Isaac Cameron said: "Master, I just pretended to be a foreign bus here to avoid exposure.
Should I stop by and pick you up?"

Charlie said, "Come here as soon as possible."

A few minutes later, Isaac Cameron told Charlie on WeChat that he had reached the door of
Thompson First.

Charlie hurriedly got up and said to the old husband, "Dad, I have something to go out."

The old man smiled and said, "Do you use a car? I will give you the key?"

Charlie waved his hand: "No need for Dad."

After speaking, he stepped out.

At the door of Thompson First, a luxury bus with more than 40 seats was parked at the door.

The bus is a Eastcliff license plate, and the words "Hong Kong to Aurous Hill" are written on
the huge windshield in front.

Charlie smiled knowingly, it seemed that Isaac Cameron really had some tricks.

If you are Jiro Kobayashi and set up an ambush on Liam’s way home, in addition to paying
attention to Liam’s own vehicles, he will definitely pay attention to other cars coming and
going because Liam may have bodyguards to protect him in secret.

However, I will never pay attention to a bus with a foreign license.

If you see such a long-distance bus with a foreign license plate in the process of setting up
an ambush, you will definitely treat it as a passing car.

In this way, Jiro Kobayashi will surely be caught off guard!

Chapter 1481
As soon as Charlie got out of Thompson First, the automatic door of the bus slowly opened.

Isaac Cameron hurriedly got out of the car and said respectfully to Charlie: "Master, I’m all
ready, just waiting for you."

Charlie nodded, and stepped onto the bus. As soon as he got on the bus, he saw that the
car was full of more than forty young adults. All of them looked firm and strong, and at first
glance they were all practicing family.

When these people saw Charlie, they stood up one after another and bowed: "Hello Master!"



Isaac Cameron on the side said immediately: "Master, these are the men I have cultivated
for so many years. They are my own people. You can rest assured!"

Charlie nodded in satisfaction, and said to everyone: "Please sit down, everyone must do
their best for tonight’s affairs. Only success, no failure!"

Everyone shouted in unison: "Master, don’t worry! I will do my best when I wait!"

Charlie turned his face and said to Isaac Cameron: "Let the driver drive quickly and we will
go there as soon as possible!"

"Good master!"

The site of Oracle Pharmaceutical is located in an industrial park on the outskirts of Aurous
Hill City.

There is a distance of twenty to thirty kilometers from the city.

In the middle, most of them are expressways, and the traffic volume is large, so it is
impossible for Jiro Kobayashi to do it on expressways.

However, after the expressway is down, there is a section of the down road to the
pharmaceutical factory. This section of the road has a small number of vehicles and is a
good place to start.

Therefore, both Charlie and Isaac Cameron felt that Jiro Kobayashi would definitely choose
to do something here.

So Charlie immediately called Liam and told him not to leave Oracle Pharmaceutical for the
time being, and when he and Isaac Cameron were almost ready, he would come out.

Liam naturally agreed without hesitation.

Liam now looked at Charlie’s head completely.

In fact, as early as the first time Charlie helped him win Weaver’s Pharmaceuticals, and even
sent his father and his half-brother to Golim Mountain, Liam already had the heart to serve
Charlie. .

And last time in Golim Mountain, when Charlie killed the Eight Heavenly Kings with his own
power, he had already made a secret in his heart that he would follow Charlie in this life.

So now, every word Charlie said, he would regard it as a standard in his heart.

At this moment, Jiro Kobayashi is sitting in his Toyota Alfa luxury business car.

The car has reached a 90-degree bend on the national highway.



Here, the turning car cannot see the situation on the other side of the curve before turning,
so it is most suitable for an ambush.

Once you have turned a corner and noticed that there is a roadblock in front of you, it is
idiotic to think of turning around again.

Because of the special terrain here, on weekends and holidays, traffic police also like to
check for drunk driving in such places. When the vehicle turns a turn and sees someone
checking for drunk driving, there is no time to escape and there is no way to escape.

Chapter 1482
At this time, Jiro Kobayashi was holding a pack of Oracle Nova Dias in his hands.

Since yesterday he had a stomachache and ate a pack of Nova Dias for a few minutes
before, he has not felt any stomach discomfort anymore.

This is enough to see that the efficacy of Oracle Nova Dias is more than one grade stronger
than that of Niranex.

What made Jiro Kobayashi even more terrifying was that he only took Nova Dias once, but
when he felt a little discomfort in his stomach just now, he subconsciously took a pack of
Nova Dias instead of his own Kobayashi. Stomach powder.

You should know that Niranex was selected by him after reading a large number of Chinese
classical medical books and trying out a large number of prescriptions. In this regard, he has
always had a full sense of accomplishment, so he treats Niranex as if he treats his own child.

What I didn’t expect was that I only used Nova Dias once and left Kobayashi’s biological son
behind. It can be seen that my body can’t resist the efficacy of this Nova Dias at all!

Even if he is like this, let alone other ordinary consumers, after they have used Oracle Nova
Dias, they will definitely throw Niranex aside without hesitation.

Therefore, no matter what, I must get the formula of Oracle Nova Dias!

Thinking of this, he felt the burning sensation in his stomach a little bit, so he tore open the
package of Nova Dias without hesitation, and swallowed it with his head up.

At this time, his whole person was excited and excited, but also a little nervous.

So he immediately said to the assistant beside him: "Pour me a glass of whiskey and ice
cubes!"

The assistant nodded immediately, and took out a bottle of Japanese-made Nissan Whiskey
from the car refrigerator. After half a glass, he added some ice cubes.

Jiro Kobayashi took the glass and took a hurried sip. He couldn’t help but said excitedly:
"The Chinese are really amazing! I thought the prescription of Kobayashi’s Niranex is



already amazing. I didn’t expect that this Oracle Pharmaceutical could still discover Nova
Dias, it is such a miraculous thing, it really is impressive!"

The assistant couldn’t help saying: "Chairman, what Nova Dias uses may not be the
prescriptions in Chinese classical medical books, or they may have developed them
themselves."

"Impossible!" Jiro Kobayashi waved his hand and said without hesitation: "In recent years,
the Chinese themselves have not paid much attention to Chinese medicine. After so many
years, Yunnan Baiyao has barely managed to survive. So, this means they The traditional
Chinese medicine practitioners of China have always been going downhill. There was no
such good prescription as Oracle Nova Dias before. Now that it is going downhill, how could
it be born? So I can basically be sure that this Oracle Nova Dias must have been
accidentally discovered from classical medical books. Prescription."

The assistant quickly slapped a flattery: "Mr. Kobayashi, you still have the most insight!"

Jiro Kobayashi drank all the whiskey in the glass in one sip, then handed the glass to the
assistant, and while beckoning him to continue pouring, he exclaimed: "When my father was
alive, he said that Chinese history and culture cannot be taken away. The inexhaustible
forest, now it seems that what your father said is true!"

The assistant nodded and asked on the side: "Mr. Kobayashi, if we get the prescription for
Nova Dias, what should we do next?"

Jiro Kobayashi sneered and said, "I have already ordered. Once I get the prescription, I will
let someone set a fire and burn the production base of Oracle Pharmaceutical directly. Then
I will go back to Japan to make a little change in the prescription, and quietly change it. The
prescription of Kobayashi’s Niranex is changed. From now on, this medicine will be mine!"

Speaking of this, a cold light flashed in Jiro Kobayashi’s eyes!

Now, Oracle Pharmaceutical is producing Oracle Nova Dias in three shifts. He knew very
well that a fire could burn hundreds of employees of the pharmaceutical factory.

But for him, he doesn’t care about it anymore.

Anyway, those who died were from Oracle Pharmaceutical. What does it have to do with
him?

All he wanted was the formula of Nova Dias, nothing more!

Chapter 1483
When Jiro Kobayashi thought he had laid a net for Liam, Charlie’s big net had already
trapped him firmly.

At this moment, and here, Jiro Kobayashi thought that his dozen or so masters who came
from Japan would be able to eat Liam.



But he didn’t know that on both sides of this intersection, at least 50 people had surrounded
them to death.

At this time, the bus that Charlie took was less than three kilometers away.

Oracle Pharmaceutical, where Liam is located, is about three kilometers away from here.

Therefore, Liam also walked out of Oracle Pharmaceutical at this time, got into his car, and
walked off work on the national road as usual.

When Jiro Kobayashi’s eyeliner reported, telling him that Liam had set off from Oracle
Pharmaceutical and was still driving alone, Kobayashi’s blood boiled!

Ten minutes later, Liam’s Mercedes-Benz sedan drove into this corner.

At this time, the black wind was high, and there were no passing vehicles on the road.

Jiro Kobayashi’s tactical planning is very simple and straightforward. Right here, he stopped
the car that Liam was driving, then immediately tied him up, took him to a safe place for
severe torture, and forced him to take out all the prescriptions.

Moreover, Jiro Kobayashi has already bought hundreds of commonly used Chinese
medicinal materials in advance. As long as Liam provides the formula, he can immediately
make the preparation on the spot and compare it with the Oracle Nova Dias on the market.

As long as the prescription of the medicine is consistent with the efficacy of Nova Dias, he
can immediately rush back to Japan and start producing Kobayashi with the new
prescription.

The dozen or so masters he had called stayed behind and completely destroyed the entire
Oracle Pharmaceutical.

Seeing that Liam’s car had already turned into a corner, Jiro Kobayashi was so excited that
he even walked off the Toyota Alpha himself.

A dozen masters from Japan had already used vehicles to block Liam’s road ahead. They
disguised the scene of a rear-end collision. After Liam drove up to the front, there were two
more cars, and they drove him back and side. All roads are blocked.

By then, Liam would be the turtle in the urn.

At this moment, Liam drove into the curve and saw two cars parked in front of him, and
several people were standing on either side of the cars, as if arguing about something.

So he stopped the car directly, followed Charlie’s instructions, got out of the car, and asked,
"What’s the matter? Has the car crashed? Can you move the car to the side of the road to
deal with the accident? In the middle of the road, this way is all blocked by you."



As soon as Liam’s voice fell, the few people suddenly rushed towards him. Two of them
were extremely fast, and they were in front of Liam in the blink of an eye, and then tightly
controlled his hands from left to right. Arms.

Liam pretended to panic and shouted, "Who are you? What do you want to do?"

Jiro Kobayashi walked out of the darkness, grinning and said, "Hello Manager Weaver, let’s
meet again!"

Liam blurted out and asked, "Jiro Kobayashi?! What do you mean?!"

Jiro Kobayashi smiled and said: "It’s not interesting, the cooperation during the day was not
negotiated, so I want to invite you to change places, let’s continue talking."

After speaking, he immediately said to the black-clothed men: "Take him away for me!"

At this moment, a bus suddenly drove over from the opposite side.

Chapter 1484
The driver shook his headlight and honked his horn.

Jiro Kobayashi frowned: "Damn, is there a bus going this way at night?"

After finishing speaking, he said to the black-clothed people: "Quickly get out of the way,
otherwise, if passers-by are suspicious, there will be unnecessary trouble!"

The man in black was about to step forward, and the bus had already stopped in front of the
two cars disguised as a car accident.

The driver put down the car window and shouted, "Hey, what’s the point? There was a car
accident, and you were blocked on both sides of the road?"

One of the people in black hurriedly said, "I’m sorry, I’m sorry, move away, move away now!"

The driver cursed and said, "Hurry up, what the hell is the ink? What a f*cking cow!"

When the man in black heard this, he was a little annoyed, and he cursed: "Bhaga! Why are
you talking to me?!"

The driver sneered: "Oh, I’m still a Japanese, what the hell is it? I’m pretending to be here
with grandpa? Don’t look at where this is, this is the f*cking China, you know? China! Come
on, follow Dad. , China!"

This man in black is in Japan, and he is also a respected martial arts master. Although he is
not as good as Nanako Ito’s master Yamamoto Kazuki, he is at least a master. He was
suddenly annoyed by a bus driver pointing his nose to curse. Said: "Damn! If you don’t show
you some color today, you don’t know what the price of cheap mouth is!"



Jiro Kobayashi hurriedly shouted: "Musashi! Focus on the overall situation and don’t make
trouble! Move the car quickly and let the bus pass by!"

Hearing this, the man in black had to gritted his teeth, pointed at the bus driver and cursed:
"You are lucky today, I will spare you my life!"

The driver laughed, spit out the window, and continued to curse: "The little chicken feathers
at the back are more acquainted, otherwise, I will kick you guys back to Japan from here! "

Jiro Kobayashi didn’t expect that a bus driver would dare to call him a little feather.

An unprecedented shame, but surging out in his heart!

He is the president of Kobayashi Corporation! The helm of the Kobayashi family! In any
case, can not accept such disrespectful titles and insults!

Just now he told that Musashi not to make trouble, pointing angrily at the bus driver, and
yelling: "You guys, teach me a good lesson and bastard! He must tear his broken mouth!"

Several people in black were already furious, and upon hearing this, they rushed over with
excitement.

They went straight to the door of the side bus, slammed the door, and yelled: "Damn it, open
the door! You must be killed today, you ass!"

The driver of the bus was not at all shocked, pressing the button to open the door while
cursing: "Grass! A bunch of crippled stuff, dare to pretend to be with me? See if I will kill you
today!"

As soon as the voice fell, the car door opened completely.

A few Japanese masters in black rushed forward, trying to beat the driver to death.

However, they never dreamed that as soon as a few people got in the car, the door suddenly
closed again. Suddenly more than forty strong men took out their pistols and pointed their
guns directly at them in the dark carriage.

Just when they were almost peeing their pants, Charlie stood up with a playful smile, and
shouted coldly: "It’s all the f*cking to hold my head and squat down. Otherwise, I will order
him to be beaten into a piece of human-shaped honeycomb coal! "

Chapter 1485
These Japanese men in black looked at themselves with countless gunpoints, and they were
suddenly confused.

what happened?



Didn’t everyone come up to teach that cheap-mouthed bus driver?

Why did it seem to fall into the wolf den all at once?

At this time, the headed person yelled: "Baga! No! We are in ambush among us, run!"

As soon as the voice fell, I turned my head to look, and I couldn’t help but feel desperate!

Why is the car door closed? !

Just when he didn’t know what to do, Charlie sneered and asked playfully: "What? You got in
my car, do you still want to run?"

"No, no!" The man hurriedly shook his hands and said with a smile: "There must be some
misunderstanding. We actually wanted to say sorry to the driver. After all, our attitude just
now was relatively poor, and it affected you. Drive normally…"

Charlie snorted: "Stop the f*cking nonsense with me! If you don’t hold your head and squat
down, I’ll blow your head!"

The man shivered in fright: "Don’t don’t! Big brother, don’t be impulsive! Can’t I squat?"

After speaking, he hurriedly raised his hands to the top of his head and squatted down
deeply.

When the other people saw him squatting down, they immediately squatted down.

At this time, Jiro Kobayashi outside didn’t know what happened in the bus.

He is asking people to rush Liam into the car and take away.

At this moment, a large number of black cars suddenly drove on both sides of the curve.

These black cars immediately surrounded them with the bus, and they were completely
blocked.

Jiro Kobayashi panicked suddenly.

He wasn’t a fool either. When he saw this battle, he knew that the other party was not good,
and he definitely came prepared.

So, he hurriedly shouted to the Japanese master around him: "Can’t delay! Let’s smash a
bloody road!"

Jiro Kobayashi knew that he was already a turtle in the urn. If he didn’t quickly find a way to
break out, once he lost the ability to resist, he would have no choice but to catch it.

There is still a chance to break through this road!



He felt that as long as he could escape, it would be fine even if all the people around him
died here.

These dead men wanted to do their best to escort Jiro Kobayashi through the siege, but they
never dreamed that more than 40 men in black with guns and live ammunition came out of
that bus.

Together with the people in black who came out of the black cars, there are at least a
hundred!

On the other hand, there are not even 20 people on Jiro Kobayashi’s side, and several
people have been disarmed in the bus.

Jiro Kobayashi suddenly panicked and blurted out: "Hurry up and cover my breakthrough!
Otherwise, everyone will die here today!"

Chapter 1486
As soon as the voice fell, there were loud gunfire around!

When the gunfire gradually stopped, Jiro Kobayashi was shocked to find that there was no
one standing around him.

Charlie had already explained that, except for Jiro Kobayashi, no one else would stay
tonight.

Therefore, Isaac Cameron’s men are naturally not so kind.

Jiro Kobayashi saw his assistant, his driver, and the masters he had invited from a long
distance from Japan, all of them fell in a pool of blood, life and death unknown, and his
whole body broke down and cried in an instant: "Please! Please don’t Kill me! I am the
patriarch of the Kobayashi family in Japan and the chairman of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical
Co., Ltd.! As long as you don’t kill me, I will give it no matter how much it costs!"

At this time, a cold voice came: "Jiro Kobayashi, I found out that the people of your
Kobayashi family really don’t have a long memory, and you always have to have trouble with
me?"

When Jiro Kobayashi heard this voice, he shuddered.

Soon after, he saw Charlie’s handsome and arrogant face.

"Wade…Mr. Wade?!"

Jiro Kobayashi almost collapsed: "You… why are you here?"

Charlie asked him: "Liam is my person, and Oracle Pharmaceutical is my company. If you
want to kidnap him and snatch the formula of Oracle Nova Dias, then of course I will come to



you for a while! lest you think I am a soft persimmon. , You and your dead ghost brother,
anyone can pinch."

"Ah?!" Jiro Kobayashi knelt on the ground with a plop, and cried loudly: "Mr. Wade, I’m sorry,
Mr. Wade! I really don’t know that Liam is yours, let alone Oracle Pharmaceutical is yours. , If
I knew, I would kill me, I wouldn’t dare to disobey you in any way!"

Charlie smiled and said, "Don’t f*cking talk nonsense with me, you’ve already dealt with my
people, and your mother said that you didn’t disobey me? Are you so easy to deceive me as
a three-year-old child?"

Jiro Kobayashi was really scared and passed out.

Does he know who Charlie is? I also know Charlie’s methods. After all, his brother was
planted in Charlie’s hands.

This time, he himself was in Charlie’s hands, and he naturally knew that Charlie could not
spare himself easily.

Because he was afraid that Charlie would kill his own brother like he killed his brother, he
kowtowed and said: "Mr. Wade, please calm down and don’t be familiar with people like me.
You can count on what happened today. I will pay you as much money! How about a billion?
As long as you nod your head, I will immediately have someone put the money into your
account."

"Ten billion?" Charlie snorted: "Yes, Jiro Kobayashi. This time, I’m not doing it for money."

Jiro Kobayashi cried and asked, "Mr. Wade, how can you be satisfied?"

Charlie said contemptuously: "You stay in Japan honestly, our well water does not disturb the
river, everyone is in peace, but you don’t have long eyes, and you have to come to me for
trouble. If so, then I will send you to Meet your brother!"

"Ah?!" Jiro Kobayashi had always thought that his brother had been killed by Charlie’s men,
and when he heard this, he peed his pants in shock.

His whole crotch was soaked quickly, even on the concrete floor, but he couldn’t take care of
it at this time, and he kept crying and crying: "No, Mr. Wade! No! No! I’m still young!! I don’t
want to die!!! Please! Raise your hands high and spare my life, I am willing to be a cow and
a horse for you!!"

Charlie said contemptuously: "Jiro Kobayashi, look at you for a good job! The big masters
cry like this, aren’t you ashamed?"

Jiro Kobayashi was already crying with tears, "Mr. Wade…I…I don’t want to die…I haven’t
lived enough…I I’m not married yet…No one in the Kobayashi family stays behind…You
can’t let my Kobayashi family’s blood and soul be broken in a foreign country!"



Charlie saw him crying like a girl, and said contemptuously: "Pee soaking urine and take a
picture of yourself, how can you look like a hot-blooded man? When did I say I’m going to kill
you? Don’t worry, I will stay. You are a dog."

Jiro Kobayashi looked surprised: "You… didn’t you say you want to send me to see my
brother?"

Charlie gave a hum, and said lightly: "I really want to send you to see your brother, but I
forgot to tell you, I also left your brother alive as my dog!"

Chapter 1487
When Jiro Kobayashi heard that Charlie said that he had spared his brother’s life, his whole
body had completely collapsed.

He said angrily, "You…you charged me 1 billion Dollar and promised to kill my brother. Have
you been lying to me?!"

Charlie smiled and said, "Jiro Kobayashi, don’t be so silly and sweet. If you come out, you
will be intriguing. Can’t you understand this?"

Jiro Kobayashi said angrily: "You…you are not trustworthy!"

Charlie asked in turn: "I don’t talk about credit? You talk? Do you think you are a person
again? You fcking came to China from Japan, in order to grab my formula and intend to
kidnap my subordinates, you fcking talk about credit? Also, your brother came to China from
Japan and grabbed my magic medicine formula. He said he was credited? Or is it normal for
your Kobayashi family to grab other people’s things?"

Jiro Kobayashi was speechless.

Charlie said in disgust at this time: "Isn’t it saying that I don’t speak credibility? That’s okay!
Then let’s just do it, I will let someone kill your brother now!"

After finishing speaking, he looked at Jiro Kobayashi and said: "In addition, I have already
said. I want to send you to meet your brother, but you don’t want your brother to live, so I can
only kill your brother first. , And then kill you and send you to hell to see your brother. This
should be considered credibility, right?"

After hearing this, Jiro Kobayashi shivered with fright. He immediately knelt on the ground
and kowtowed to Charlie and said: "Mr. Wade, I was wrong! I just fart with my mouth full, you
must not be like me. I have to thank you, you were merciful and spared my brother’s life…
and thank you, mercifully, you spared my life!"

Charlie sneered: "It’s almost the same, let’s go, Jiro Kobayashi, I will take you to meet your
brother."

After finishing speaking, he waved to Isaac Cameron: "Put him up and go to Don Albert’s
dog farm!"



Isaac Cameron nodded immediately: "Good Master Wade!"

Liam on the side also hurriedly asked, "Master Wade, do you want me to come too?"

Charlie patted him on the shoulder and said lightly: "You are already busy enough with the
pharmaceutical factory. You have experienced this tonight. You should go back and have a
rest. You will have the factory supervise the production tomorrow."

Liam nodded hurriedly and said, "Master Wade, then I will go back."

……

Isaac Cameron asked his men to put Ichiro Kobayashi in one of the cars.

Later, he left a group of people to do the aftermath, and he personally drove Charlie to Don
Albert’s dog farm.

After arriving at the kennel, Isaac Cameron sent someone to bring Jiro Kobayashi into Don
Albert’s office. Don Albert hurriedly greeted him and said respectfully to Charlie: "Master
Wade, you are here!"

Charlie nodded slightly and asked him, "Don Albert, how is Ichiro Kobayashi doing here
recently?"

Don Albert smiled and said, "It’s not bad. This grandson is quite obedient recently. He raises
dogs, walks the dog, and cleans the kennel every day. In his spare time, he learns Chinese.
Last month he also asked me to buy him Two dictionaries."

Charlie smiled: "This guy is okay, and he also has a passion for learning."

Don Albert said: "Master Wade, the key is that this grandson has nowhere to go. He never
dared to leave the kennel for half a step. He stays here 24 hours a day. There is something
to kill the boring time."

Charlieen said, "Okay, you go and call him over."

"okay!"

Don Albert stepped out immediately.

Chapter 1488
After a while, a man wearing a blue-gray labor insurance suit, gloves and sleeves ran in with
excitement.

As soon as he entered the door, he saw Charlie and hurriedly said excitedly: "Mr. Wade,
hello! It’s been a long time!"



Ichiro Kobayashi has been here for a long time. For a long time, he has dealt with several of
Don Albert’s men every day. Most of the time, he can only deal with dogs.

So over time, he felt very lonely in his heart.

Hearing that Charlie had come and wanted to see himself at this time, he couldn’t help
feeling agitated in his heart.

Excited because he felt that he hadn’t seen acquaintances and friends for a long time, and
Charlie, although he was not a friend of his own, was at least an acquaintance?

It is already a rare thing for him to see the faces of acquaintances.

Charlie looked at him and said with a smile: "Ichiro Kobayashi, you can speak Chinese well, I
can’t hear any accent at all. Have you worked hard recently?"

Ichiro Kobayashi smiled shyly and said, "In addition to raising dogs every day, I have been
studying Chinese for the rest of my time. Other workers at the kennel have been helping me
practice speaking and pronunciation, so the progress is not bad, Mr. Wade. you flatter me!"

Charlie nodded, pointing to Jiro Kobayashi, who was kneeling on the ground with his back
facing Ichiro Kobayashi trembling, and smiled: "Ichiro Kobayashi, I brought an acquaintance
over to tell you about the past. Come and see who this person is."

Jiro Kobayashi was shaking violently in shock at this time.

When he heard his brother’s voice, he was very scared. This was mainly because he knew
he was wrong and felt guilty.

After all, I spent a lot of money at the beginning and found many people from Japan to come
to China to hunt down and kill my own brother.

In the end, he even gave Charlie 1 billion to buy his brother’s life.

But I never dreamed that Charlie deceived himself and his brother was still alive.

Therefore, he was afraid that his brother would fight hard with him after seeing him.

Ichiro Kobayashi didn’t know that the man kneeling in front of Charlie with his back turned to
him was his younger brother. He heard Charlie say that he had brought an acquaintance to
tell him about the past, so he curiously leaned in and wanted to find out.

It didn’t matter to look at it. When he saw Jiro Kobayashi’s face, he was struck by lightning.

Soon, Ichiro Kobayashi suddenly burst into blue veins!

"Jiro! You bastard! I have always regarded you as brothers, but I didn’t expect you to want
my life! I’ll kill you!"



Jiro Kobayashi was frightened, and he blurted out and shouted: "Brother! Brother! I can’t be
blamed for this! At the beginning, my father took the medicine you sent back, and he died
suddenly not long after. I thought that you deliberately killed your father. , So I want you to
pay for your life…"

Ichiro Kobayashi rushed up angrily, grabbed Jiro Kobayashi by the collar, and punched him
in the face with his fists!

At the same time, he gritted his teeth and cursed: "It might be useful for you to lie to other
people in the family, but if you want to lie to me, there is no way!"

"Do you think I don’t know what kind of wishful thinking you are playing? You know that I am
in China, it is impossible to kill my father so far and make you for nothing!"

"You also know that after the death of my father, as the eldest son, I will inherit the family
property!"

"That’s why you added a charge of father-killing, wanted to kill me, and monopolized the
entire Kobayashi family!"

Chapter 1489
After a short time, Jiro Kobayashi was beaten with blood on his face and almost passed out
several times.

However, I was soon awakened by Kobayashi’s angry fist!

Ichiro Kobayashi is awesome now.

Although I used to be a rich second generation who was hollowed out by wine, but during
this period of hard work every day in Don Albert’s kennel, his physical fitness has been
greatly improved. I dare not say that I am a master, but the hammer is the same. Jiro
Kobayashi, who was hollowed out by alcohol, couldn’t be more weak.

Jiro Kobayashi realized at this time how weak his body was. After a few punches, he was
beaten for half his life.

He cried vaguely: "Brother, please forgive me for the sake of my brothers and compatriots,
please forgive me…"

After speaking, he burst into tears.

Ichiro Kobayashi gritted his teeth and cursed: "Do you still think that we are brothers? Do
you still think that we are compatriots?!"

"Jiro, have you forgotten how much I loved you when I was a child and a teenager?!"

"Even when we become adults, we often fight for family status, but I have never hurt you!"



"But what about you? You know that I am the brother of your same father and mother, and
you know that I cannot take the initiative to kill your father, but you still put the charge of
father killing on my head, even costing a billion to Take my life!"

"I don’t have a brother who is inferior to a beast like you. Today I will clean up the door for
the Kobayashi family! I personally kill you bastard!"

Jiro Kobayashi wailed in fright, and his voice became hoarse.

However, Ichiro Kobayashi has no sympathy.

His eyes were red with hatred at this time.

Seeing that he was really going to beat Jiro Kobayashi to death, Charlie stepped forward to
hold him, and said coldly: "Ichiro, let your brother live, and he will take over your job here."

Ichiro Kobayashi was startled, crying and asked Charlie: "Mr. Wade, you…why do you want
to keep such a perfidious bastard?! He can even bite his brother, so you are not afraid that
he will be right someday. Are you a black hand?"

Charlie laughed sarcastically: "I give him the courage, can he dare?"

When Jiro Kobayashi heard that Charlie was planning to let himself go and let himself take
over his brother’s job here, he didn’t care about knowing what the job was, so he knelt on the
ground and kowtowed, crying, "Mr. Wade, thank you. Great mercy! Thank you!"

Charlie chuckled, and Ichiro Kobayashi hurriedly asked respectfully: "Mr. Wade, you let him
take over my job, what are my next arrangements?"

Charlie turned to look at Ichiro Kobayashi, and asked faintly: "Ichiro, do you want to return to
Japan to inherit Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?"

When Ichiro Kobayashi heard this, his blood boiled, and he blurted out, "Go back to Japan?!
Inherit Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?! Wade… Mr. Wade… You… You are not… Are you
kidding me?!"

Charlie smiled: "I am consulting your opinion very seriously. If I let you go back, would you
like to go back?"

Ichiro Kobayashi was shaking with excitement and crying: "I am willing! Mr. Wade, I am
willing!"

Charlie nodded: "It’s okay to go back, but I have a condition. You must promise me first."

Ichiro Kobayashi knew that Charlie could not let himself go back for no reason, so he did not
hesitate to say: "Mr. Wade, no matter what the conditions, I promise you! As long as you can
let me go back to Japan!"



Although the days at the kennel were not hard and did not suffer any serious crimes, it was
after all countless times worse than when Ichiro Kobayashi was the eldest son of the
Kobayashi family.

He had suffered for so long and wanted to go back in his dreams. He thought that he might
be inseparable from this kennel in his life, but he did not expect that Charlie was really willing
to give himself this opportunity now.

Therefore, no matter what the price is paid, he has no complaints!

However, he never dreamed that Charlie opened his mouth and said: "Ichiro Kobayashi, I will
send you back to Japan to let you take control of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals again, but I
want you to give me 80% of Kobayashi Pharmaceuticals. Can you agree?"

Chapter 1490
"What?!" Both Ichiro Kobayashi and Jiro Kobayashi were blindfolded.

Charlie wants 80% of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s shares? !

This appetite is too big! This is no longer the lion’s big mouth! This is the big mouth of the
whale! Kobayashi’s expression was extremely uncomfortable.

Just now, I was thinking that Charlie might just want some money at most, and it doesn’t
matter if he has a few billions. After biting his teeth, he gave it to him. After all, Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical is still making money very quickly.

But I never dreamed that they wanted 80% of the shares!

However, when Jiro Kobayashi on the side heard this, he immediately settled an account.
Why does Charlie want shares of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical?

It must be that he wants to produce his Oracle Nova Dias with all his strength.

For example, if Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s current market value is 100 billion Dollar, then
80% of it to Charlie, it looks like it gave him 80 billion Dollar.

However, my brother was staying in this kennel, and he certainly didn’t know the Oracle
Nova Dias that was just launched. The effect of this new stomach medicine was amazing!

Look at it this way, if Oracle Pharmaceutical continues to develop, the income of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical will be greatly affected.

If revenue plummets, market value will plummet.

Maybe after a while, the market value of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical has fallen below 20
billion.



In that case, what if you own 100% of the shares? Didn’t it still cost 80 billion Dollar, even far
more than 80 billion Dollar?

If Kobayashi Pharmaceutical goes downhill because it can’t compete with Oracle
Pharmaceutical, it might go bankrupt one day.

However, if you accept Charlie’s cooperation, it will be another situation.

Once accepted the cooperation, Kobayashi Pharmaceutical is equivalent to selling itself to
Charlie, and Charlie will definitely use Kobayashi’s production line to produce Nova Dias. In
that case, the output of Nova Dias will increase sharply and profits will also increase.

Although the Kobayashi family still has 20% of the shares left, if Charlie develops well, the
market value of Kobayashi Pharmaceutical may double or even double.

If doubled and the market value changes from 100 billion to 200 billion, then 20% will be as
much as 40 billion!

If you doubled it several times, it might even be better than doing it yourself before!

After all, now Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s leading products are completely overtaken by
Oracle Pharmaceutical, and Kobayashi Pharmaceutical’s performance is bound to decline
rapidly!

Thinking of this, Jiro Kobayashi hurriedly vomited the blood in his mouth, raised his hands
and said loudly, "Mr. Wade, I am willing! I am willing to give you 80% of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical’s shares! I beg you to let me go, and don’t let my brother. Let it out!"

As soon as Ichiro Kobayashi heard this, he didn’t hesitate to say, "Mr. Wade, don’t listen to
this beast barking here! I agree to your proposal! Give you 80% of Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical!"

Jiro Kobayashi hurriedly said: "Mr. Wade, I will give 85%!!!"

At this time, Jiro Kobayashi knew very well in his heart that if he failed in the competition and
was left here, he would not be able to turn over for a lifetime!

Seeing this, Ichiro Kobayashi on the side scolded: "Jiro! Are you a brute still trying to harm
me?! Your conscience has been eaten by a dog!"

After speaking, he turned to look at Charlie, gritted his teeth and said: "Mr. Wade, I am
willing to pay 90%!"

Chapter 1491
In fact, by this point, the two brothers had already figured it out.

What money is not money at this time is just a foreign object.



What really matters to them right now is freedom and the identity of the heir of the Kobayashi
family!

With only 10% of the shares left in his own hands, he can also guarantee that he will live a
lifetime.

But if you are trapped in a kennel in a foreign country for a lifetime, there will be no chance
of turning over in this lifetime.

Therefore, if these two options are compared, it is really one heaven and one underground.

When I heard Ichiro Kobayashi said that he was willing to give Charlie 90% of the shares,
Jiro Kobayashi was already crazy.

He almost desperately blurted out: "Mr. Wade, if you are willing to cooperate with me, I can
give you 95% of the shares!"

Charlie smiled slightly and said, "Jiro Kobayashi. You are a little late in your consciousness. I
think it is better to cooperate with your brother on this matter."

As soon as Charlie said this, Ichiro Kobayashi’s expression was immediately extremely
excited, while Jiro Kobayashi felt as if he had fallen into the abyss, and the whole person
was completely desperate.

Ichiro Kobayashi knelt on the ground excitedly and kowtowed to Charlie, and choked up, "Mr.
Wade, thank you for your trust and appreciation. I will look forward to everything in the
future. You let me go east and I will never go west!"

Charlie nodded, then looked at the desperate Jiro Kobayashi with a smile and said, "Jiro,
you don’t have to worry too much, let alone be so desperate. My cooperation with your
brother is only temporary."

As soon as these words came out, the two brothers looked at Charlie nervously.

Charlie continued: "If your brother cooperates well, actively cooperates with me, and
satisfies me, then I may continue to cooperate with him. But if he dares to touch me with
other thoughts and make me feel dissatisfied, then he will be caught again, or caught here.
Let him raise the dog for you, and then let you replace him as the helm of the Kobayashi
family."

After listening to it, Ichiro Kobayashi immediately stated his position without hesitation: "Mr.
Wade, although you can put your heart at ease, I will definitely not have any dissatisfaction,
and will never let you have any dissatisfaction with me!"

Jiro Kobayashi was desperate.

Looking at it this way, I will only be a deterrent to my brother in the future, and the meaning
of my own existence is to constantly remind my brother to listen to Charlie’s words.



If my brother didn’t make any mistakes, then he wouldn’t have a chance to stand up.

Ichiro Kobayashi also knows very well that Charlie’s younger brother has the means to
control him. If he doesn’t listen to him, then he is likely to swap himself with his younger
brother. Therefore, he must fully cooperate with Charlie so as not to return. To this ghost
place!

What Charlie wanted was for the two brothers to check and balance each other. Seeing that
the purpose was achieved, he relaxed.

Afterwards, he looked at Ichiro Kobayashi and said lightly: "Ichiro, you have to prepare well
these few days. I will go to another place in these two days. After I come back, I will
personally take you to Japan to inherit the Kobayashi family, but I am going. Before, you
must sign a contract with me and give me 90% of the shares of your family, Kobayashi
Pharmaceutical."

Ichiro Kobayashi nodded like garlic: "Mr. Wade, don’t worry, I can sign and draw at any time!"

Charlie was satisfied now, smiled slightly, and said: "Okay, you two brothers will stay here
now, I will come back in a few days."

After finishing speaking, he asked Don Albert: "Don Albert, you must show me these
brothers, you must not go on any business trips, understand?"

Don Albert nodded without hesitation and said, "Master Wade, don’t worry, Don Albert uses
the head to ensure that there will be no mistakes!"

"it is good."

Charlie looked at Isaac Cameron and said, "Okay, let’s go."

……

Chapter 1492
On the way back.

Charlie’s mobile phone received a push.

This post is a piece of news, with the headline "Japanese talented female Sanda player
Nanako Ito is out of danger. The doctor said that she might bid farewell to the ring! 》

Seeing this news, Charlie hurriedly clicked to check it, and then saw the text of the report.

It turned out that after Nanako Ito returned to Japan, she immediately received emergency
treatment at the best hospital in Tokyo.



Moreover, her injuries were very serious at the time. In fact, her internal organs were injured
very critically, and she was unable to escape her life in danger.

After several hours of surgery, she was finally out of danger.

However, although she is out of danger, the situation of her physical injury is still not
optimistic. The media quoted the introduction of Tokyo’s top doctors. Nanako Ito is now
seriously damaged in her physical function. She does not know whether she can recover.
Even if she is out of danger, she wants to completely The chance of recovering as before is
also very slim, and there is a high probability that he will not be able to board the ring again.

The report also said that the Japanese people were very sad about the news and prayed for
Nanako Ito on Japanese social networking sites, hoping that she would recover as soon as
possible, continue to be in the ring, and win honor for Japan.

At the end of the article, it is revealed that it is reported that Nanako Ito will go to Kyoto for a
long recuperation after her physical condition stabilizes. She may not appear in public view
for a long time in the future.

Charlie couldn’t help but sigh after reading it.

It seems that Nanako Ito suffered a serious internal injury in the game.

After all, she and Aurora weren’t the same weight players at all, and injuries were inevitable.

In fact, she shouldn’t have played this inevitable match at all. It’s just that this girl with a
weak appearance, but a very strong heart, knew that she might lose miserably, but she did
not hesitate to hold on to the end.

Charlie sighed softly, put the phone away, and said to Isaac Cameron who was driving,
"Isaac, I am going to Eastcliff tomorrow. Please help me take care of things in Aurous Hill."

Isaac Cameron nodded immediately and respectfully said: "Master, you can rest assured
that everything in Aurous Hill is guarded by me. I promise you with my life that there will
never be any deviation."

Charlie gave a hum, and said nothing.

Isaac Cameron asked again: "Master, do you want me to arrange a special plane to send
you off?"

Charlie shook his head: "No, if you arrange a special plane, the Wade family might know it
too. I’m going to Eastcliff this time and it has nothing to do with the Wade family, and I don’t
want to be out of touch. It’s better to keep a low profile."

Isaac Cameron nodded and said, "Master, do you want me to book the ticket for you?"

"Okay." Charlie said, "then help me book the flight tomorrow morning."



Isaac Cameron hurriedly asked again: "Master, when do you plan to come back? I will help
you book the return flight."

"I haven’t figured it out yet." Charlie said: "You don’t have to worry about things coming
back."

Isaac Cameron hesitated for a moment and said with a serious face: "Master, Eastcliff is a
place where dragons are hidden, tigers and dragons are mixed, so after you get there, it is
best not to be arrogant to avoid unnecessary troubles. If you encounter any difficult
problems. , You can tell me, or tell the steward Thompson, we will do our best to help you
without telling the family."

"okay, I get it."

Isaac Cameron also reminded: "Master, according to the information I have learned, Sam of
the Kilgore family hates you for your bones. If you go to Eastcliff, try not to conflict with the
person surnamed Kilgore, lest the dragon will not crush the snake."

"Sam?" Charlie sneered: "If you didn’t tell me, I almost forgot about this stupid."

Chapter 1493
For Charlie, whether he was Master Wade or Young Master Wade, he didn’t see Sam’s kind
of jumping clown at all.

Although the Kilgore family is also a big family of Eastcliff, their overall strength is actually
nothing more than that.

Not to mention a Sam, even the entire Kilgore family may not be able to enter Charlie’s eyes.

Isaac Cameron naturally knew Charlie’s strength.

This is the master of killing the eight heavenly kings of the Webb family by one man!

With such strength, the Kilgore family is definitely not an opponent.

But Isaac Cameron also knew well, what is Eastcliff? The water is deep there. In the
seemingly calm water, in fact, all giants can be hidden. You don’t know whether a carp will
pop out in the next second, or a real dragon.

Moreover, Charlie went to Eastcliff alone this time, and Isaac Cameron was afraid that he
would be outnumbered in Eastcliff, so he reminded him: "Master, although the Kilgore family
is not top-notch in strength, there is a certain network and foundation in Eastcliff. Yes, you
are not going to let the family know this time, so you should be as careful as possible."

Charlie knew that Isaac Cameron said these words out of good intentions, so he nodded
gently: "I know Isaac, don’t worry."



While waiting for the red light, Isaac Cameron used his mobile phone to help Charlie buy a
ticket to Eastcliff tomorrow morning.

Then he said to Charlie: "Master, the plane is at 10 o’clock tomorrow morning, and I bought
you first class."

"Okay." Charlie nodded lightly and looked out the window, thinking that tomorrow would be
his first return to Eastcliff after a lapse of more than ten years, he felt a little nervous in his
heart.

This time, he was not going to return to the Wade family, nor was he going to meet with the
Wade family.

But he planned to go to the tomb of his parents to pay respect and love. As a child, he has
not visited the tomb for so many years. He is really unfilial. If he does not visit in Eastcliff, it is
even more inexcusable.

Back home.

Jacob and Elaine have returned to their respective bedrooms.

Claire was not in the living room either. Charlie came to the bedroom on the second floor
and saw that Claire was standing on the terrace. So he walked to the front and said softly,
"My wife, it’s so late, why are you still standing outside? It’s very cold now, so go back to
your house quickly."

Claire had already seen him enter the yard just now, so he was not surprised at his
appearance, and said with a smile: "The weather forecast says it will snow tonight. Aurous
Hill is located south of the Yangtze River. There is very little snowfall. At that time I couldn’t
see a single snow in a year, I wanted to see if I could wait until it snowed."

Charlie nodded and asked with a smile: "If you like snow, we can go to the north to see the
snow if we have the opportunity in the future."

Claire said with a look of yearning: "I especially like to look at places full of white snow, such
as our Golim Mountain, such as Hokkaido in Japan, if we have a chance, let’s go and see
it?"

Charlie smiled and asked, "Where to go? Golim Mountain or Hokkaido?"

Claire said: "Go to Golim Mountain first!"

When Charlie thought of Golim Mountain, in addition to thinking of the scene where he killed
the Eight Heavenly Kings at the foot of the mountain, he couldn’t help but think of the
Weaver family’s lustful father and son, so he shook his head and said, "Golim Mountain
should not go anymore, I have a chance to go to Hokkaido. , Or go to Kunlun Mountain."



Claire hummed, and sighed: "The New Year is almost here, and your birthday will be after
the first month. Do you have any birthday wishes?"

Charlie shook his head: "I don’t have any birthday wishes, I only wish my lover to be healthy,
safe and smooth."

Chapter 1494
Claire was moved by Charlie’s light words.

Can’t help but walk to Charlie’s side, snuggle gently in his arms, look up at the stars in the
sky, and say with happiness: "After the New Year, it’s the fourth year of our marriage."

"Yeah." Charlie couldn’t help sighing: "It’s been four years, and time flies really fast."

"Hurry?" Claire said earnestly, "I don’t think time flies fast at all. In the past four years, too
much has happened, especially in you, too many changes have taken place."

Charlie touched his nose: "What? Have I changed?"

Claire nodded and said, "Of course it has changed! Whether it is the feeling to others, or the
aura and temperament of your whole person, it seems that it has changed greatly from when
you first got married."

As she spoke, she murmured softly: "But it’s very strange, and then think about this change
is really big, but sometimes think about it, and feel as if everything is quite natural, as if you
are like this… …"

Charlie sighed lightly and said to her: "Oh, my wife, the matter of going to Eastcliff to see
Feng Shui has been decided, I will leave tomorrow morning."

"Leave tomorrow?" Claire asked in surprise: "Why are you so anxious?"

Charlie smiled and said, "It’s the twelfth lunar month, and the Chinese New Year is only
twenty days away. The customers over there are also very anxious. They all want to do
everything they should do before, and we can’t drag others hind legs."

Claire nodded lightly and said seriously: "Husband, although Feng Shui makes money, I
don’t want you to run around often in the future. After you said this, I have been thinking
about that we have been married for almost four years, and it seems that we have never
been separated all day and night. When I think of you going to Eastcliff for several days, I
am not used to it…"

Having said this, she sighed a little melancholy: "As you know, my parents’ relationship has
never been very good. Since my mom lost more than two million in gambling and was held in
the detention center because of MLM, my dad doesn't seem to have any feelings for her
anymore, especially when Matilda suddenly comes back, the relationship between the two of
them has become worse…"



"When I come back from work every day, when I see the two of them resenting each other,
quarreling and scolding, I feel very uncomfortable, so you can give me a little warmth at
home. If you are away for several days, I don’t know how to face it. To face them."

Charlie hugged her a little closer, and said seriously: "The things between parents, let’s just
let it go, don’t think about it so much, it will definitely not be so annoying, besides, I will
immediately finish the work. Don’t worry if you rush back."

"Yeah." Claire nodded and said with a smile: "Oh, yes, you haven’t been to Eastcliff? This
time you can take the opportunity to have fun. Eastcliff is an ancient capital with rich history
and culture. !"

Charlie gave a wry smile.

My wife thought that she grew up in Aurous Hill Welfare Institute.

She didn’t know. Actually, he grew up in Eastcliff and didn’t leave until he was eight years
old.

However, he was so happy that Claire knew nothing about his identity, so he smiled and
said, "Okay, I will definitely find opportunities to see more this time."

Claire smiled and said, "When my grandfather was still alive, he took me to Eastcliff several
times. He had a very deep affection for Eastcliff. According to him, our ancestors and
generations gave Eastcliff a big family. As slaves, the family was so kind to our family, but
later because of the war, some domestic slaves were dismissed."

As she said, she said again: "But the reason why our family was able to have a later scale is
also because that large family gave a lot of settlement allowances when they were
dismissed."

Charlie smiled and asked, "Have Grandpa ever said, what is the name and background of
that big family?"

"He hasn't said it." Claire shook his head and said seriously: "However, my grandfather had
always felt regret before, saying that he had no chance to repay this family’s great kindness.
Since I can remember, I have been talking about it for almost 20 years! But in the next few
years, I might have seen it openly and never said this again."

Speaking of this, Claire thought of something and suddenly said, "Hey, thinking about it now,
it seems that after we got married, he never said it again!"

Chapter 1495
After hearing what Claire said, Charlie laughed and said nothing.

He knew why Father Wilson stopped talking about this after he got married with Claire.
That’s because Father Wilson felt that if he married Claire to himself and gave him a family, it
was equivalent to the Wade Family repayed.



But he would naturally not tell Claire about this.

At this moment, Claire suddenly looked at the sky and said with joy: "Wow! It’s really
snowing!"

Charlie raised his head, and a piece of cold snow fell on his forehead, bringing a hint of
coolness, and then instantly melted.

At the beginning, only a few snowflakes fell sporadically, and ten minutes later, snowflakes
all over the night sky fell.

For Aurous Hill, a southern city, such heavy snow is indeed too rare.

Claire danced happily in the snow like a child.

Seeing the snow falling and getting bigger and bigger, she took Charlie to the yard, collecting
a thin layer of snow from the roof of the car, and said to Charlie: "If it falls like this, you can
build a snowman and have a snowball fight tomorrow!"

Charlie nodded and sighed, "I haven’t built a snowman for many years."

The last time I did this kind of thing, when I was in the orphanage, together with my little
friend Caleb, and together with Lisa, the sister of the orphanage, piled up a huge snowman
on the open space of the orphanage.

In a blink of an eye, nearly ten years have passed.

The heavy snow in Aurous Hill is getting bigger and bigger. The Moments of Friends, and
TikTok are almost all about the content of this snow. Even Lord Moore posted a Moments of
Friends and took a picture of the snow scene from the upper floor of the villa. The photo is
accompanied by four words: "The Coming New Year."

Jasmine also posted to Moments. There is no picture. There is only one sentence: "I wrote
your name in the snow. I was afraid that people would see it clearly, so I wiped it away…"

Charlie guessed that the "you" she said should be himself, but he did not like or leave a
message.

That night, Charlie accompanied Claire, playing in the snow for a long time, until after twelve
o’clock, the two went back to the room to rest.

Turning off the light, Charlie lay on his half of the bed tossing and turning.

Now, there are less than ten hours left before I return to Eastcliff in 18 years.



Claire didn’t fall asleep either. At night, she suddenly crawled to Charlie’s side of the bed,
hugged him from behind, and said emotionally in his ear: "My husband, when you go
tomorrow, I will Miss you……"

Charlie nodded lightly, stroking her tender hands, with emotion in his heart.

Charlie hardly fell asleep this night.

Fortunately, his body has long been different from ordinary people, even if he stays up all
night, there is no discomfort.

Since it was a ten o’clock in the morning, he had to arrive at the airport before nine o’clock,
so Charlie got up very early.

When he got up, Claire, who had made snowmen until twelve o’clock last night, hadn’t
woken up yet.

Charlie didn’t want to disturb her either. He left a note on the bedside and wrote: "My wife,
I’m leaving, wait for me to come back."

After that, he changed his clothes, brought his wallet and credentials, put a few rejuvenating
pills on his body, and left the bedroom.

When he got downstairs, Elaine, the mother-in-law wearing an apron, immediately drove out
from the kitchen and said affectionately: "Oh my son-in-law, why do you get up so early
today?"

Charlie said: "I’m going to Eastcliff today, and I won’t be back in a few days."

Elaine hurriedly said diligently: "Oh, let’s go today? Mom made you preserved egg and lean
meat porridge. Eat a bowl before you go!"

Charlie waved his hand: "No, the plane is earlier, I have to go there earlier."

Elaine said hurriedly: "Oh, then I’ll give it to you!"

After speaking, he hurried out and followed Charlie all the way to the door.

"Good son-in-law, do you drive to the airport?"

Charlie shook his head: "No, I’ll take a taxi."

Elaine blurted out: "Why don’t you let your dad’s old thing drive you? Anyway, he is idle
when he is idle."

Chapter 1496
Charlie said lightly: "No, it’s convenient for me to go by myself."



Elaine smiled and nodded, and said, "Then you must pay attention to safety on the road!"

After speaking, seeing Charlie go out, he hurriedly said: "Good son-in-law, if you see any
good things in Eastcliff, please bring a copy for mom!"

"okay."

Charlie responded and took a step away from home.

……

Aurous Hill Airport.

Charlie didn’t bring any luggage with him, so he changed his boarding pass and passed the
security check.

Because Isaac Cameron bought him a first-class ticket, he went directly to the VIP lounge
after passing the security check.

The plane took off at 10 o’clock, and the service staff in the VIP lounge personally guided
him to board the plane early at 9:20.

Charlie boarded the plane ahead of others, and there were already a few people in the
first-class cabin.

The first class distribution of this aircraft is a 2+2 model, that is, there are two more spacious
seats on each side of the corridor. The seats can be laid flat so that you can lie flat, which
will be very comfortable.

Charlie’s position was near the window, and after sitting down, he looked out the window in a
daze.

For more than ten years, Charlie has not been in this state.

Anxious and faintly expecting.

The ancients said that he was close to hometown, and it could not be more appropriate to
describe him now.

The plane was still picking up passengers, and when he smelled a faint scent in his nostrils,
he turned his head and glanced subconsciously.

A young woman just came to her and was about to sit down.

Seeing him turning her head, the woman also glanced at him subconsciously, and suddenly
exclaimed: "Charlie?! Why are you here?"

Charlie was also stunned.



Because the woman in front of him turned out to be Loreen, the woman who has always
liked him, Claire’s best friend.

He was also surprised and asked: "Loreen, why are you here?"

"I know Eastcliff!" Loreen said in surprise: "I am from Eastcliff, you shouldn’t be stupid!"

After that, she hurriedly sat down and asked excitedly: "What about you? What are you
doing in Eastcliff? What about Claire? Didn’t she go with you?"

Charlie shook his head and said, "I have something to do with Eastcliff. A friend introduced
me to a Feng Shui job. The pay was pretty good, so I just went there."

Loreen nodded suddenly and said: "That’s a coincidence! I just went home to celebrate my
grandma’s birthday. I didn’t expect that we were not only on the same plane, but the seats
were still next to each other. I said we two are particularly destined. !"

Although Loreen hadn’t seen Charlie for a while, her feelings for Charlie had never changed.

In fact, she has been missing Charlie very much all this time.

Originally, she received Claire’s invitation to live with them at Thompson First, but during that
time, too much happened in the Wilson family.

After a while, Mrs. Wilson’s family ran up to the door, and the desperately looking to live in
Thompson First;

After a while, Elaine disappeared again, and Claire was searching all over the world;

Then, Jacob would entertain his first love at home;

Later, the missing Elaine came back and made the whole family jumpy.

As an outsider, Loreen couldn’t help but still live in Thompson First in such a chaotic
environment, so she moved back to the hotel early.

Therefore, during this period of time, she almost fell ill with missing Charlie!

Chapter 1497
To Loreen, Charlie has always been a little far away.

He didn’t feel much about Loreen, not to mention that Loreen was still a good girlfriend of his
wife, and he had to keep a distance from her.

But I didn’t expect that the two would still meet on the plane.



Loreen was in a good mood, she involuntarily got close to Charlie, and asked, "Hey, Charlie,
how many days are you going to stay in Eastcliff this time?"

Charlie said: "Not necessarily. It depends on the speed of the work. If it is fast, it will be two
or three days, if it is slow, it will be four or five days."

Loreen said excitedly: "Oh, I booked the ticket four days later, how about you? When did you
book the ticket? Can we come back together then?"

Charlie said frankly: "I haven’t booked the return flight ticket yet. Let’s talk about it after the
matter is over. It’s still not sure."

Loreen said hurriedly: "Well then, when you are done with things, you tell me, I will see if the
time can be coordinated, and if we can coordinate, then we will come back together."

Charlie was somewhat repulsive in his heart, but on the surface, he still said indifferently:
"Let’s look at this when the time comes. There is still a lot of uncertainty."

Loreen didn’t even notice that Charlie was perfunctory, so she nodded and agreed.

Then she asked curiously: "What are you up to? How are you?"

Charlie said: "I’m not busy, just show people Feng Shui occasionally, and stay at home for
the rest of the time."

Loreen asked carefully: "After Claire came back, her mother didn’t trouble you, right?"

"No." Charlie smiled and said: "She is much more peaceful now than before?."

"That’s really great." Loreen sighed sincerely: "I’m afraid Aunt Elaine bullies you at home. It’s
great that she can settle down!"

Charlie nodded lightly, took out his mobile phone, sent a WeChat message to Stefanie, and
said to her: "Daisy, give me a specific address of your home, I will be here today."

Stefanie immediately sent him a voice call and asked excitedly: "Charlie, are you here
today?"

"Yes." Charlie said: "I just finished handling the matter here last night, so I booked today’s
ticket temporarily."

Stefanie hurriedly said: "What time does it land? I will pick you up at the airport!"

Charlie thought that she was a big star, and it was estimated that the paparazzi would follow
him in and out, so he said: "Don’t bother you, send me a specific position, and I will do it
myself."



Stefanie said: "No! I’m going to pick you up! But don’t worry, I will dress up for a while and I
won’t be recognized."

"Forget it." Charlie said: "The paparazzi is very powerful. How many celebrities cheated and
broke their shoes. They thought they were well hidden, but they were all photographed by
the paparazzi."

Stefanie said helplessly: "Okay, then I will post the location to your WeChat later, can you be
there at noon? I will let the family prepare lunch."

Charlie thought for a while: "Almost, then I’ll bother you."

Stefanie smiled and said: "I won’t tell my parents about this first, just say that an old person
is going to be a guest at home. I believe they will be very excited when they see you!"

Charlie said, there was also a hint of warmth in his heart.

Chapter 1498
Thinking of the deterioration of Stefanie’s father Orrin Sun, he asked, "Is Uncle Orrin’s
condition okay?"

"Not so good…" Stefanie said in a low voice, "It’s not so good. The doctor has recommended
that he be hospitalized again. My dad doesn’t want to go. I think he is a little depressed.
Maybe he has resigned. I don’t want to toss any more, he always feels that he has no dignity
when he receives various treatments in the hospital…You may not know his character, but
my mother said that he is exactly like your father, and his brothers. It’s like, they’re very axis,
don’t listen to persuasion…"

Charlie knows that many decent people have less desire to survive when they are dying.

This is mainly because they have been decent for so many years, and they value face and
dignity very much. They don’t want to put down all their dignity and dignity at the end of their
lives in order to live for such a limited period of time.

Charlie even heard that many big people have signed a no-rescue agreement when they are
severely ill. If their lives come to the end, they will not be intubated, operated or on a
ventilator, just to make themselves more dignified.

It seems that Orrin Sun has already started planning for the future.

Fortunately, the timing of my reunion with Stefanie was relatively coincidental. Otherwise, if
we wait for Orrin Sun to pass away from a serious illness, we will not be able to save Orrin
Sun’s life.

So, he said to comfort him: "Don’t worry about this matter so much, I will help you solve it
after I arrive."



Stefanie choked and said, "Thank you, Charlie, he should be very happy if you can come to
see Dad!"

Charlie didn’t want to talk too much to Stefanie, so as not to be heard by Loreen, who was
next to her, so she said: "Let’s do this first. The plane is about to take off and will be shut
down."

Stefanie hurriedly said, "Okay, Charlie, I am waiting for you in Eastcliff!"

Charlie hung up the phone, and Loreen couldn’t help but smile: "Oh, Charlie, you are so
amazing now. No wonder people call you Master Wade. Listening to the tone you just called,
it seems that they are waiting for you to fight the fire!"

Charlie smiled slightly: "Feng Shui is something like this sometimes, if there is no problem,
but when there is a problem, it is often rushed."

Loreen sighed from the bottom of her heart: "Claire is really lucky to find a capable husband
like you!"

After speaking, Loreen asked again: "By the way, where did you go to Eastcliff this time?"

Charlie said: "Near Northeast Fifth Ring Road, there is the villa area."

Loreen said happily: "That’s not far away! Come to my house and sit?"

Charlie said embarrassingly: "I won’t go, it’s not appropriate, and I came to Eastcliff this time,
there are quite a lot of things…"

Loreen smiled slightly: "It’s okay. Look at that time. If you don’t have time, it doesn’t matter,
but you have to give me a chance to treat you to dinner, just as I thank you for saving me
twice, OK?"

Hearing that it was just a meal, Charlie was not hypocritical, and nodded and agreed:
"Okay."

At this time, the beautiful and generous flight attendants have begun to remind everyone to
buckle up their seat belts and the plane is ready to roll out.

Afterwards, the plane started slowly and came to the end of the runway. After taxiing to a
sufficient speed on the runway, it took off into the air.

Loreen was very excited along the way, constantly searching for topics by Charlie’s side.

But Charlie’s thoughts have always been in Eastcliff, the place that carries his childhood
memories.

After the one-hour and forty-minute flight, the plane slowly descended and landed smoothly
on the runway of Eastcliff International Airport.



Charlie’s heart suddenly beat at this time, and shouted in his heart: "Eastcliff, I’m back!"

Chapter 1499
When the plane landed, Charlie and Loreen got off the plane together.

Because Charlie didn’t have any luggage checked, he didn’t have to wait to pick up his
luggage, and Loreen was a big beauty after all, and she usually took a lot of clothes,
cosmetics, and skin care products when she went out.

Especially for things like cosmetics and skin care products, it is easy to exceed the capacity,
so you must check in.

After getting off the plane, she couldn’t leave directly like Charlie, and she had to wait for the
luggage to come out at the luggage collection area.

So she hurriedly asked Charlie: "Charlie, how do you go later?"

Charlie said, "I went out and stopped a taxi and left."

Loreen hurriedly said: "Then you might as well wait for me for a while, let’s go together? It
just happened that my family drove to pick me up, and I can see you off."

Charlie smiled and waved his hand: "No, Loreen, I’m quite anxious over there, let’s go."

Loreen said helplessly: "Okay, then let’s make an appointment another day. Don’t forget that
you promised me. Let’s have a meal together."

"Okay." Charlie smiled slightly and said: "You wait for your luggage, I’ll go first, and I’ll make
an appointment another day."

After bidding farewell to Loreen, Charlie walked out of Eastcliff Airport alone.

After he went out, he was too late to sigh, and he was ready to go directly to the taxi stop to
queue up for a taxi.

Just after he came out, a woman wrapped in a thick down jacket, wearing a down jacket hat,
a mask and black sunglasses, ran towards him quickly.

Before he could see clearly, the woman leaped at him happily, screaming happily, "Charlie!"

Charlie heard the woman’s voice, it was Stefanie, so he put down his guard and let her
plunge into his arms.

Holding Stefanie lightly, Charlie couldn’t help but ask her: "Didn’t I tell you, didn’t you use it to
pick me up? Why did you come here?"



Stefanie said diligently: "I want to see you soon! I’m afraid I stay at home, and I can’t help
telling my parents the news of your coming in advance, so I just ran out."

Charlie asked again: "You won’t be spotted by the paparazzi when you come out. If you are
secretly photographed by the paparazzi and you are a big star hugging a man at the gate of
the airport, then your popularity will probably be greatly affected."

"What are you afraid of!" Stefanie said in a very indifferent tone: "If it is really photographed
and exposed, then I will say that I am holding my fiancé. If the popularity will decline
because of this, then let it go. I didn’t rely on the entertainment industry to eat, so it’s easy to
find you when I come in and play. Now that I find you, I can leave the circle at any time."

"Okay." Charlie helplessly asked her: "Let’s go to see the uncle and aunt quickly, did you
drive here?"

Stefanie nodded and said, "I just parked the car in the parking lot. Let’s go and pick up the
car together!"

With that said, Stefanie hugged Charlie’s arm and took him to the parking lot.

Stefanie drove a very humble old Volvo car today. After getting in the car, she took off her hat
and said embarrassingly: "Charlie, I’m sorry, the car I drove today is a bit shabby. The main
reason is that most of the car paparazzi in our family know it, so I just drove this old car out.
Don’t dislike it."

Charlie smiled and nodded, and said, "You don’t know what days I have been living these
years. I told you last time that I used to live in an orphanage. After I came out, my wife’s
grandfather arranged for me to go to the construction site. After a year of college, I have
gone through all the hardships, even if you tell me that you need me to walk to your house, I
don’t care."

Stefanie looked at Charlie and sighed softly, "Charlie, you have suffered for so many years."

Chapter 1500
Charlie shook his head: "It doesn’t matter if you endure hardship. In my opinion, all the
hardship you eat is a kind of training for me."

Stefanie nodded earnestly, and while driving out of the parking lot, she said, "My dad was
still talking about you yesterday. Didn’t the doctor ask him to go back to the hospital for
treatment? He knows that his physical condition may be very un-optimistic. So I sigh, the
biggest regret is that I couldn’t find you."

Charlie was moved and smiled slightly: "Daisy, don’t worry, with me, Uncle Orrin will
definitely recover his health."

Stefanie didn’t know Charlie’s abilities, let alone that Charlie had the title of True Dragon
Master in the upper class of Aurous Hill, so she never believed that he could cure her
father’s terminal illness.



At this time, she just felt that Dad would be very pleased when he saw Charlie. If the mood
improves, I believe his body will also change to a certain extent.

Stefanie’s home is not far from Eastcliff International Airport.

Eastcliff’s airport is in the northeast of the city, and several top super villa districts of Eastcliff
are also in the central villa district not far away.

Twenty minutes later, Stefanie drove the car to Eastcliff’s Ocean Mansion.

Although there are many Eastcliff villas, most of them are townhouses of tens of millions.
There are very few large and luxurious single-family single-family villas in the urban area.
Most single-family villas are located in very remote areas in the north. Near the Mountain.

Among the limited single-family villas in the urban area, Ocean Mansion can be said to be
one of the top villa areas.

Every villa here has a price of at least one billion Dollar and is luxurious.

However, this place still cannot be compared with the Wade family’s mansion.

In Charlie’s memory, the Wade family’s mansion was not a luxury villa built by this kind of
developer, but the palace of a prince in the Quintong Dynasty.

That is the real low-key luxury and grand atmosphere. Charlie remembered that just the
dozens of golden snail pillars in the mansion were priceless.

It is said that as early as more than ten years ago, a quote on the market had already
exceeded 1 billion.

This is not the most arrogant. The most arrogant one is the Prince Gong’s Mansion in
Eastcliff, where a pillar of Jinsinan is worth more than two billion.

However, Prince Gong’s Mansion is a national cultural monument and is not owned by any
individual.

Therefore, it can highlight the dignity of the Wade family mansion.

When Stefanie drove the car home, the courtyard door and garage door opened
automatically.

A forty-year-old maid rushed into the garage, and while helping to open the car door, she
respectfully said: "Miss, the madam is ready to cook, just wait for you, why didn’t you just run
away without saying a word."

After speaking, she suddenly found a man sitting in the co-pilot. She was surprised, and said
politely: "Hello, sir!"



Charlie nodded slightly, and Stefanie on the side could not restrain his excitement, and
asked the servant: "Aunt Dina, are my parents in the restaurant?"

Aunt Dina nodded slightly and said, "Miss, sir does not seem to be feeling well. I keep saying
that I want to go back to my room to rest. Go ahead."

When Stefanie heard this, she hurriedly took Charlie’s hand and ran into the villa.

Passing through the huge and luxurious hall, Stefanie directly took Charlie to the restaurant.
As soon as he entered the restaurant, he excitedly said to a middle-aged couple at the table:
"Dad, Mom, do you see who I brought!"


